S

o mouawp ursowatr,
.. lnited Ptates Congressman,
-+ Seventh\District of Illinois

) e
B T R MK TR, o e e el

- .- .7 Attention is drawn to the information set out herein

o below under-the caption "Travel" and the sub=-caption

...~ .. "Washington, D. C.," wherein it is reported that Agents of

... 2 .. 7 the FBI observed.MURRAY HUMPHREYS enter the residence of

t.. .-.. - ROLAND LIBONATI, United States Congressman representing the
..+ . Seventh District of Illinois (Chicago), carrying a package.

“o w727 71t was noted, 'that when HUMPHREYS left, he was not carrying

 the package. B

oo 2 U
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Attention is directed to the information ‘appearing
ay_.herein-above under the caption "Personal History and Back-
" 'ground™ -and the subcaption"Present Residence of HUMPHREYS
. at 210 Harbor Drive, Key Biscayne, ‘Florida". It .is noted
.therein ‘that "this Tesidence 18 owned by BETTY JEAN NEIBERT
- ~'and that she is identified as the present wife of MURRAY
‘“ijUEPHREYS Attention is ‘also 'directed to the information
*_ appearing above under the caption "Marital Status" wherein

investigation in S8t. Louis, Missouri, determined that—
: of BETTY JEAN NEIBERT,

(BEEW®)

IR The City of Chicago Directory for 1952 reflects

. that the International ‘Brotherhood of Teamsters; Highway
f .+ ° ‘Drivers and- Helpers°'leat Drivers; and the Highway Drivers,
-~ -— -~ --Dock-Men-and-Belpers, Local- Number 710, are located at
S »‘,&;,4217 South Halsted Street, in Chicago. : ‘

OIS

THOHAS J. O'BRIEN, United States
~ Congressman, 6th District Chicago,
Alllinois ) s

It is noted that set out herein-below under the
caption "Travel" and the subcaption "Washington, D.C.", is

TTE.
a2
ey
€

e i s s b
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Washington, D +Cs on"May’ 23 1960. .It -is noted that Agents :
“of:the FBI ‘Observed that HUMPHREYS was - Jjoined in the "Purple
..Tree Bar' :0f the Hamilton Hotel, 1l4th and K Streets N.VW,,
by “a manwho was ‘subsequently - identitied as Congressman
fﬁT. J. O'BBIEN of Chicago (Democrat Gth District .Chicago).

(D))
T ttention is directed to the information appearing
herein-bel w under the caption "Travel" and the subcaption
"Washington, D.C." concerning the trip taken by MURRAY
- HUMPHREYS on May 23, 1960, to Washington, D.C, . It is noted
. that FBI Agents observed that when HUMPHREYS left the
residence of Congressmsn ROLAND LIBONATI, he took a taxicab
,sto ‘the Woodner Hotel, 3636 __ 16th Street N Y., in Washington. .
He was oEservSH’proceeding to’ apartment nunber 803.
e - T -~ (DHE): )

i S e e

SO

oy i

“It is a matter of

e 7 P

Lo
- of HUHPHREYS “in" the Pederal Penitentiary at Lewisburg,
Pennsylvania.wwWhen HUMPHREYS left the Woodner Hotel, he was
”f observeéd in the company of an individual who was subsequently
identified by FBl1 agents as accompanied
HUHPHREYS to the Purple Tree Bar in the Hamilton Hotel where
they remained for almost 2 hours and then accompanied
HU!PHREYS to the Town and Country Bar in the Mayflower Hotel,
which‘they entered at 11:08 p.m. and did not leave until
'_ 12 38 a.m. on May 25, 1960.

g g s

-1

ey e

RS

ey e g

(DEGY

o "advised that MURRAY HUMP. , during
.. that period of time, "palled"around with RALPH PIERCE.
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Commission ‘(CCC) advised in November, 1943, that MURRAY
HUMPHREYS became - assoclated with the "CAPONE Gang" in

“ the "early 1920's due’ to the fact that he did not feel:

"he was. making ‘enough money through legitimate enterproses.
dvised that while associated with CAPONE, .

-2!%5gHREYS acted as CAPONE's bodyguard and was a terrorist
-He was active in the. CAPONE organi-

and "muscle man",

_"fzation,fhtoughoutAihe prohibition“days, according to

- ”'“} The records of the CCC reflect that during
Iarch 1932, MURRAY HUMPHREYS was regarded as a "principal

e manager of AL CAPONE'- gambling interes;sﬁ

s
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'-;no' deceased, planned the murder of DANNY STANTON. (deceased),
a reported gambler on the South Side and thereafter took

“:-M.ez,-: s, ;S

'i;“!.l!.!ll!ll':‘_ _,;.;Q; L
i ".:'7 :"f . - '. . ‘ (()'3(7)(C.§__“__. .

.0n’ Iay 14 1942 the confidential informant

ndvised tbe cCcC tbnt control of labor unions as well as

“'vice and ganbling was in the bands of FRANK NITTI, MURRAY
“HUMPHREYS, .>WILLY HEENEY,. LOUIS CAMPAGRA and!lllilll'n .

2l e

On October 24 1943 the "Chicngo 'Sun !inous
listed tbe !ollowing as "Syndicate gambling bossea"°

;!URRAY BUIPHREYS '
© '~ WILLIAM R, SKIDMORE
-~ LAWRENCE MANGANO
"JACK GUZIK '

According to the records of the CCC as of
lay 14 1942, control of labor unions as well as vige
~and. gambling was at that time "in the hands"™ of the
folloving individu315°

FRANK HITTI '
. MURRAY HUHPBREYS

T " WILLY “HEENEY -5
B LOUIS 'CAMPAGNA -
e E e aatet (OO

e_‘_mﬂ__lt is noted that NITTI HEENEY and CAMPAGNA
ure ‘decéased and that bas been exiled, leaving
only HUIPHBEYS ot this group. -

. The ”Chiccgo Sun" newspaper published in Cbicago
“fon October 1, 1943, disclosed that JAMES RAGAN had told
‘police that IARTIN "SONNY BOY'" QUIRK, former Chicago hoodlum,

. _over -34 of STANTON's handbooks, and this was done with
" " the approval of MURRAY EUIPHBBYS whonm he describod as
- "the South Side gambling Syndicato head”. -

: ' On October 24 1943, the "Chicago Sun™, a daily
nevspaper, listed IURBAY HUHPHBEYS as one of 'the Syndicnte
gambling bosses’
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o Am unknovn confidential :I.nformnt of the : Y
- Chica.go ‘Crime Commiss:lon advised on March 21,.1944, |
. ‘T'f'*"_‘"th’it ‘MUBRAY "HUMPHREYS was a powerful member of the
L7 ... "CAPONE Syndicate”,. and that he had been in control
i 1of ‘a ‘large nuhber ot rackets 1n various lines of endeavor
im’ Chicago. : . oo

On November 10, 1943 an unknown confidential

, 1nformnt of-the CCC advised that "the gambling Syndicate
in. Chicago"was composed of *"nd
d both reported members of the 'Chicago Crime

_‘Syndicate’ along with ROCCO and CHARLIE FISCHETTI SAM
HUNT and IURBAY HUIPBBEYS L Ul
On November 10 1943 the same source advised -
thnt "the gambling . ayndicate und labor rackets" were
controlled by the same indiv:mduals

On November 10 1943 ‘& confidential source

- of 1nfomtion, -whose identity is at this time unknown,
" advised the:Chicago Office of the FBI that "the gambling
Syndicate and labor rackets in Chicago" were controlled

- ,.by the -following individuals, at that time:

FRANK NITTI
LOUIS CAMPAGNA
PAUL RICCA
MURRAY HUMPHREYS

e - JAKR GUZIK— - - oo - e

DANNY STANTON
. JOE .-FONTO~ - -
. 1OUIS " ENBERG

" WILLIE BIOFF :
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: 0! ‘the above listed individu;ls, it is noted
that NITTI -CAMPAGNA, GUZIK, EVANS, STANTON, FONTO,
cGREENBEBG and BIOFF ‘are deceased 'RICCA is serving a
, . ‘sentence. for 3ncome tax '‘evasion in Terre Haute Federal
: T“f“ "“"*‘f”Penitentiar : vhereabouts are unknown;

The only remaining member o e above

group '1s MURRAY HUMPHREYS,

" The "Chicago Tribune" on February 3, 1942;
and the "Chicago Sun" on October 1, 1943, and October 24,
1943, published articles describing IURRAY HUMPHREYS as
"Crime Syndicate gambling figure".

' _' On May 14, 1942, the CCC received information
.+ :that HUMPHREYS controlled not only labor unions, "but
_;-' all vice and gambling in the Crime Syndicate" along with
a few other individuals. (&5(.7)&\ o)

o

PSP gt r v e
N o

R

)

Awt:ofv”and CAPEZIO are dece:sed

[ v
PRI
i

AT g a2
1

. - “An article in the "Chicago American", a daily
newspaper, dated January 2, 1947, stated that after LOUIS
- CAMPAGNA and PAUL RICCA, "reported members of the Chicago
" Crime Syndicate", went to Jail in the moving picture
-~industry extortion case, JACK GUZIK, MURRAY HUMPHREYS
‘and EDDIE VOGEL took over the operation of the Syndicate
‘‘on behalf of"AL CAPONE o e

S

SR ~An article sppearing in the "Chicago Sun" of
: Janunry 26, 1949, captioned: "Capone's Pals 8Still in
. Rackets", stated "Murray 'The Camél' Humphreys once
- 1abeled Public Enemy No. 1 since Prohibition days, has
- organized gambling and tried his hand at newer rackets,
including muscling in on labor unions and industries”.

' It was also alleged that MURRAY "The Camel"
HUMPHREYS was active in the operation of the Trans-
American horse racing news service, and was one of the most
level-headed businessmen in the "Chicago Crime Syndicate".

i
{
1
H
b
%
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i _(aeceased), and WILLIAM "Klondike" 0'DONNELL (deceased).

Ry & 3 1 e 0 Tk NRAAL
B2 s e PN Ao

'*‘an urticle Appearing in the "Chicugo nerald- :

?Anerican" ~dated March 12, 1950, which article was written -
gby JOHN - IADIGAR, ‘based on 1nfornation related to him by
_'ROGER "TOUHY, “a Chicago_ hoodlum and beer baron during
'Prohibition days and at that time in the Illinois State

- Penitentiary,’ Joliet," ‘111inois, for the’ ‘kidnaping of JAS! h

- '‘"The Barber". FACTOR, ‘stated "Racketeering was at its -~
‘height 4dn’ Chicago and the nation in 1932 and early 1933 ....
‘Both ‘the Internationul Brotherhood of Teamsters (IBT) and
‘'some unions not affiliated with the IBT, were controlled

by such CAPONE successors as GEORGE "Red" BARKER (deceased),

MURRAY HUMPHREYS, WILLIAM "Three-fingered" JACK WHITE,

POy (n)'

v
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Connection of IURRAY HUIPEREYS

With Crimes in Chicago

Jewelry Store Burglary in 1920

The files of the Chicago Crime Commission

reflect that on April 28, 1920, MURRAY HUMPHREYS was

indicted with one HARRY OLSON and JAMES WHEATLEY on

_a robbery charge. He was also indicted with HARRY OLSON
and one JOSEPH HADAD on a charge of robbery of Mandel

Brothers Barn, 4812 Cottage Grove Avenue, on December

19, 1919, .The defendants, HARRY OLSON, JAMES WHEATLEY

and JOSEPH HADAD, were tried and found guilty and sentenced
to prison terms. MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS was not apprehended,
and the indictments were stricken off with leave to

reinstate. Subsequently the indictments were reinstated,
“"and-‘a hearing set for April 18, 1927. Eventually the_

order reinstating the 1ndictments was vacated.

’ Hurder of TED NEWBURY

The "Chicago Trxbune" on January 13, 1933,

‘reported that HUMPHREYS was picked up for questioning
- in connection with the murder of TED NEWBURY, a Chicago
‘:.hoodlum. :

__ Murder of DENNIS H, ZEIGLAR

On March 7, 1933, the "Chicago Tribune" reported

A‘-. that HUHPHREYS together with CHARLES FISCHETTI, was

questioned in connection with the murder of DENNIS H.
ZEIGLAR, a labor official.

Murder of JENS LARBISON

In an article on May 11, 1944, in the “Chicago
Herald American'" it was reported that HUMPHREYS was
arrested and questioned in connection with the murder

of JENS LARRISON,
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The Kidnapping of JACK KUGHES .

«In an’ urticle on’ Iay 11 1944 in the "Chicago
Hernld Anerican" it was reported thnt HUIPHREYS was
‘arrested and’ questioned in connection with the kidnapping

*of JACK HUGHBS

Bonb;ngﬁof Home of IOBBIS I KAPLAN

: The "Chicago Sun Times" of May 1, 1955, reported
that acting Chief of Detectives HARRY BENZIN had stated
he was looking for MURRAY "The Camel" HUMPHREYS and SAM
. "Golfbag" HUNT for questioning in the bombing of the Rogers
Park home of an attorney, MORRIS I. KAPLAN, 1040 Albion,
_which caused $500.00 damnge to the home nnd about $1,000
to’ surrounding windows -

Arrest of HUIPHBBYS for _
Carrying Concealed Wenpons

" On June 4 1933 an article appeared in the

' "Chicngo Tribune" 'hich retlected that MURRAY HUMPHREYS,

~-"Three-Fingered" JACK WHITE and CHARLES FISCHETTI, a
cousin and one-time bodyguard for AL CAPONE and currently

_i-~reported ‘-member of the "Chicago syndicate", appeared in

the Felony ‘Court on a charge of carrying coneealed weapons.

L The disposition of this case is not known.

Hurder of JAHBS "Red" FAWCETT

___The "Chicago Daily News" on May 26, 1945,

. reported that JAMES "Red" FAWCETT, a Chicago hoodlum,

was shot and killed in a Chicago tnvern on- that date.

- The article reflected that the police were seeking in

‘connection with this murder SAM HUNT, RALPH PIEBCE

o HURBAY HUMPHREYS lnd others.

A
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m,'m;;gw+w;;f;ww Iurder of LLOYD nounxx

The "Chicago Sun" on August 13, 1946 in an

" ‘article wiitten by reporter EDDIE DOUGHERTY, siated that

HUMPHREYS was questioned in the murder of LLOYD ROURKE,
a laundry wagon driver.

lurder ot PETE ROSENBEBG

The "Chicago Sun" on August 13, 1946, in

© - an article written by reporter EDDIE nousaxary, stated
._that HUMPHREYS was questioned in the murder of PETE

ROSENBERG, a cleaner and dyer whose business was absorbed

o by HUIPHREYS.

Hurder of HARINUS HVID

The "Chicago Sun" on August 13, 1946, in an

nrticle wvritten by reporter EDDIE DOUGHERTY, stated that

- HUMPHREYS was questioned in the murder of IARINUS HVID

;:a garage owner. .. ... -

Iurder of ANTON GORCZAK

' - The “"Chicago Sun" on August 13, 1946, in
an article written by reporter EDDIE DOUGHEBTY stated
"that HUMPHREYS was.questioned in the murder of ANTON

GORCZAK, a laundry driver who had been taking customers
nwny from HUHPHRBYS. ' .

lurder of BOGBR TOUHY

The "Chicago Sunday Tribune" in its edition
‘0of December 20, 1959, carried an article on Part 1,
Page 1, Column 8, entitled "Police Seek HUMPHRXYS
For Grilling" This article is quoted below in part.
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~ A8hnotedat At MBUGEY' " SIEGAL was a West
" Coast hoodlum vho was nurdered in the Los Angeles area
several years ago. o :

_Illegal Union Activities

N Tbamsters Union

e S In the "Chicago Tribune" .on August 10, 1932,

e - : Vappeared an-article reporting that HUMPHREYS, HARCUS

gg‘ - ¢ . ."Studdy" LOONEY, GEORGE "Red" BARKER, R. J. O'HALLEY
Ao . and WILLIAM "Klondike" O'DONNEL were attempting to dominate
R the Teamsters Union. LOONEY, BARKER and O'DONNELL were
described as.Chicago hoodlums _They are now all deceased.
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‘:‘";,:;;mwwpn layﬁll 1933 the "Chicago Tribune" carried -
. an-article’ reflecting that in July, ‘1932, HUMPHREYS, JACK
"*'HITE :"8tuddy" - LOONEY, - "Klondike" O'DONNELL, and PBANK

DIAHOND visited the office ‘of the Milk Wagon Drivers Union,
220 South Ashland, and stated to union officials, "We

‘are going to take over this joint".

' - . In 1939 the Internal Revenue Bureau brought
HUHPHREYS into court for failure to declare an item
. of $50,000.00 ransom paid to him and GEORGE "Red" BARKER
. for the purported kidnappingof ROBERT C., FITCHIE, President
»wof_the Milk Drivers Union. The Treasury and Business
“Manager of the Union, STEVE SUMMER, identified HUMPHREYS
- and BARKER as the individuals who collected the ransom
“paid by the Union for FITCHIE's release., The kidnapping
‘occurred in December, '1931,.- HUMPHREYS was fined $74,000.00,
.No action was taken against him for the kidnapping ior
the reason the statute of linitations barred any prosecution.

(D6EXey @

- R An article in the "Chicago ﬂerald American"
"_on Iarch 12, 1950, quoted ROGER TOUHY, who was then

. -confined  in the Illinois State Penitentiary for kidnapping
:and aiding .another prisoner to escape, as saying that in

- " the early thirties MURRAY HUMPHREYS was one of several

- .hoodlums ‘who controlled the International Brotherhood of

:l'eamsters. B Rt i - (B(’)(C) {(1)
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Hucksters RN e
Chicago Avenue and anh Street
Chicaggl lllinois

On January 13, 1956, MURRAY HUMPHREYS was arrested
by the Chicago Police Department at the Bucksters, a key club
"1 which at that time was situated at 100 East Chicago Avenue
.at the corner of Bush Street and Chicago Avenue.
o It is noted that this restaurant has now moved
and is located._ 1n the_Parklane Bbtel on Lincoln Park West
in Chicago. : .

Isbell's Restaurant L
" Rush and Oak Streets

Chicago, Illinois - , ' (6("}&\

.advised in 1944 that at that time MURRAY
HUIPHREYS frequented Isbell's Restaurant and Cocktail Lounge,
-which 4is located on Rush Street near the corner of Oak in
Chicago. ‘

SR Hc Garry 8 Restaurant
7a—-fm-~v3703 ‘West Ogden Avenue - e -

,Chicjg ndinois - PR L (@("XC)

.

advised 1n 1943 that at that time Mc Garry's Restaurant, 3703
. West Ogden Avenue, was a favorite gathering place for HUMPHREYS
- and his associates.
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. ‘ritzel's Restaurant
.~ .201 North State Street . R
- Chicag_iglllinois' S

) Hartin s Restaurant - _
o .33-North La Salle Street . ' ' -
’:P‘v Chic;go, Illinois (ba(ﬂJ
: The records of - another government agency,
reflect .that HUIPHREYS, as well as other known hoodlums,
trequented ‘Martin's Restaurant, 33 North La S8alle Street,
.during 1946. These records indicated that Martin's Restaurant
at -that time. vas "a front for the so-called Syndicate."

Hike Fish's Restaurant

TS
R

Ve

)

|

g

11,
T
i

g S ;“f o It is noted that Mike Fish's Restaurant was located

. for many years at the corner of Ontario Street and St. Clair
Street on the Near North Side of Chicago. In 1959 MIKE FISH
"‘left the operation of this restaurant to his brother, PETE
~-FISH, -and Mike Fish's became known as Pete Fish's at that
"time, MIKE FISH then opened up a restaurant bearing that

- name in the Sovereign Hotel, 6200 North Kenmore, in Chicago,
which continues to operate as of the date of this report.

- 86 -




(9(")&\

s In Auzust, 1960, IIKB PISK also opened another -
. restaurant ‘bearing that name in the restaurant formerly .. ‘
\jﬁ-,r~known as:-the-Black Orchid and-later as Angelo's on the corner
ot Ontario Btreet and Rush Street 1n Chicago.;Ki,J . B _ ,

- . - On November 25, 1958, SAs r
. @EEMED observed MURRAY HUMPHREYS and in Mike Fish's (B@(Q)
- ‘Restaurant, located on the corner of Ontario and St. Clair
T 'Streets.,. SAs and also observed. that approximately

~an hour and ‘a-half after HUMPHREYS and @i§entered the
restaurant, SAM GIANCANA also entered the restaurant. S
L BAL -observed that approximately 45 minutes

after GIANCANA entered the restaurant he saw an individual

'resembling HY GODFBBY driving a car which carried a licemse
number registered to GODFREY enter the rear door of ‘the
restaurant with another unknown individual.
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It 18 8186 ‘no

DR Aobserved outsid’._':the‘ "'estaurant. -

L . " 'BAs -nd _ bserved that there was a_ (ﬁ(ﬂ@

great ‘deal ‘of -activity in the room described above by _(B(;,\
"as being the meeting place of the hoodlums in Mike Fish's
, Restaurant during the time that ALEX, HUMPHREYS, GIANCANA
- and GODFREY were present in the restaurant.

- - It is - noted, as set out above,
advised that he had lunch with HUMPHREYS in Mike Fish'
Bestaurant at 160 East Ontar:le dl_xring Decenber, 1957,

8 Uﬁ(’)(cs

Ovon:l. Cafe e -
. 7120 North" Balsted Street .
Chicag_i I]_linois SR -z ._

(DE)E.0

'}ifst. ‘Clair Hotel . SN .
. Brie -and 8t. Cla:lr Streets S g
Chicago, Illimois =~ =~ (ROYE:(h)

IR A-. L PRl o) s ’»?;
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1

jst. c1a.1r Hotel. R

J. .. . .- 5 -
. ! oo . . '
w o d

 PM on Japuary 13, 1960, |
 observed MURRAY HUMPHREYS (|)(3)(c)
.va}kigguiqto the

-8as -and
and an . individual believed ;q be @

ey e

CVIL ‘PERSONAL EABITS AFD . . - . .. .
. PECULIARITIES OF MURRAY nmmrs :

The "Chicago Sun-Tines" on October 31, 1950,

:'referred to HUMPHREYS as "an old timer known as the best
]*dressed ‘and best educated of Chicago hoodlums.”™ - - -
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It 18 noted that 1n£omtion has been set out

ereinabove under "Associatos" and the subcaitions
concerning v:l.sits ‘made by . BUIPHRBYS dur:l.ng October and (“’)@)(CS
Novenber, 1959, and again duri 1960, to Hot Springs,
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' - °-.On May 23, 1960, ‘at 12 08 p.n. IUBRAY BUIPBREYS
vas observed by F¥BI Agents disembarking from American
Airlines rlight 352 in Washington, D. C. Thereafter,

" HUMPHREYS was observed proceeding by taxicadb directly to

o i the Woodner Hotel, 3636 16th Street, N, W,, Washington,

D, C. He immedintely took an elevator up into the hotel
= without registering or checking at the desk,

' c -2 TAt B3 15 p.m. on May 23 1960, HUMPHREYS was
observed leaving the Woodner Botel, at which time he was
““carrying a small package approximately 5" x 3" x 2" wrapped
'in .blue and white gift wrapping and tied with a blue
ribbon. ‘He proceeded by taxicab directly to 224 C Street,
‘N, E,, Washington, D, C,, rang the bell at this address,
and entered nt 5 43 p.n.v §

B The Congressionnl Directory reflects that '
~.224 C Street,. K, E., is the local address for Congressman
nouum x.mom'rl of Chicago (Democrat, 7th District).

"‘*”7”“'““'”” HUIPHREYS ‘left this address at 6:48 p.m., at

- which: time he was no longer carrying the aforementioned
~package, - He hailed a taxicab and returned directly to
‘the ‘Woodner Hotel. It was ascertained that he proceeded to
Apartment Number 803, where he ‘was adnitted by a male who
could not be observed.““ e

et e e e e eem

(PENE:®)

and JACK GUZIK of Chicago served

time together in the Federa ni ary in Lewisburg,
Pennsylvania. “ N Uﬁ (")(C)
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a;At 7 50 p.n. HUIPBREYB, accompanied by an unknovn
gnale,»departed ‘the -Woodner -and - -proceeded by taxicab directly---
“to the- Hamilton Hotel,. 14th and K Streets, N, W, On leaving
.~4:-i-the”taxi, HUMPBREYS and. the unknown man separated on the -

i gtreets BUIPHREYB entered the lobby of the hotel and -

‘- ;unknown male no., 1 entered the "Purple Tree" bar in the

"hotel., HUMPHREYS took a seat in 2 small room which was a

' .part of the lobby. At 8:30 p.m. he made a telephone call
.*%" “"on 'one of the house phones in the lobby, and at 8:35 p.m.

. he.was joined by a man’ subsequently identified as Congressman
G‘THOHAS J. O'BRIEN of Chicago (Democrat, 6th District).

"At 8:57 p.m, HUMPHREYS left this small, room, crossed the
"“lobby, .entered the "Purple Tree" bar and Joined unknown
" male:mo. .1 in_the bar. They talked briefly, left the bar,
{_obtained a taxicab, and proceeded directly to Fan and
. Bill's- Bestaurant, Connecticnt Avenue, N, W,, where they
‘proceeded to have dinner.

L . At 10 23 p.n. it was observed that HUHPHREYS

and unknown male no. 1 were in the company of another
unidentified male, unknown male no, 2.- At 11:08 p.m. HUMPHREYS,
unknown msle no, 1 and unknown male no, 2 left the restaurant
~and-walked directly to the Town and Country Bar in the
. layflower .Hotel, where they were observed having drinks.
LAt-12:38 a.m., Iay 24, 1960, this trio left the bar and<§b(

f.walked to an’ Oldsmobile car parked on De Sales Btreet

9O

L bearing current Maryland license tag They entere
. -=.~this car and proceeded directly to the Woodner Hotel,
7 whére HUMPHREYS and unknown male no, 1 left the car, while
;unknown male no, 2 proceeded north on 16th Street. At
'12:54 ‘a,m, HUMPHREYS and unknown male no. 1 entered
;the lobby of the hotel, where unknown male no. 1 was
. overheard telling HUMPHREYS that he had to accompany
- HUMPHREYS upstairs in order to let him into the apartment.
They entered an elevator and pressed buttons for the
10th and 12th floors; however, both left the elevator at the
~10th floor and entered Apartment No, A-1010. As they
entered HUMPHREYS was overheard to remark that "last
week” .he had stayed in Apartment A-1010, but unknown male
.- Do, 1 corrected him, saying it was another apartment.

L - At 1:02 a,m, unknown male no. 1 left Apartment A-1010,
- , .saying good night, and proceeded to Apartment B-801,
L which he entered at 1:03 a.m.
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_ - U,-)(v)(c\ ()

‘{  e T 'ith reference to unknown male no, 2,
who 18 described as 50 years old, 6' tall, weighing 220

'f;Ff"m~"pounds ~and ‘wearing a brown suit and tan trousers, who

vas*the ‘driver of the Oldsmo e with current Mar
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: ~ s "{'-‘ -j‘ IR ".-":“. S f S e (b’)(’l)(C\
R Unknown ‘male no. l, vho was in EU!PHBEYS' company
from 7 50 p.m., May 23, 19860, ‘until 1:02 a.m,, May 24,
_ 1960, 18 described ‘as 40 years old, 5' 7" .tall, 175 pounds,
- - deep ‘tan complexion, brown curly hair, prominent ears
and nose and wearing gray suit., On May 24, 1960, agents
-_,participatin .in_this_ eilla ce-observed 2 photograph
. ot and identified it as
2 being a photograph of unknown male no. 1.

(Y

o "No further information‘is ‘available concerning the
_‘identity of this person. e .

o At 6 2l a.m: on’ Iay 24 1960, HUIPHREYS left the
‘Wimrwoodner Hotel and- .proceeded via taxicab to the National
Airport. 'No pertinent activities were observed at the-
_airport terminal building until HUMPHREYS boarded Capital
Airlines- Flight FNo. 1 at 8:04 a.m. This flight departed
- for Chicago, Illinois, non-etop, at 8:15 a.m.

feem m B e e kL i

|

{

i Upon the departure of Capital Airlines Flight

{ Ho. l for Chicago on the morning of May 24, 1960, it was

[ ascertained ‘that -there was no passenger aboard this plane(F>tﬁ \
oy 'by the name of MURRAY HUMPHREYS, Investigation developed ©): ()
{

!

|

}

!

1

2

]

¥

06
On June 6, 1960 IURRAY L. HUHPBREYS was observed
by BA— boarding American Airlines Flight 352 at
A Midway Airport, Chicago, en route non-stop for. Washington,
P D, C., where it was to arrive at 11:55 a.m, their time,
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1

e “A?BUlﬁhﬁkiS iaé’iéaring'no hit;‘a blaékfsuit,'silver _'

5%75}3;;¢£f6}~ﬁeiting,silver‘rimned”sun glasses, and carrying a
'~j9¢{sqallv§1ue:3gs;9rn Airlines flight bag, ' :

B Sy VUSSR SV

" . /. i He used the name J, PORTER, no address or any
" * - other idéntifying data, and had réservations to fly from (~>
Meigs Field via Chicago Helicopter Service at 8:26 asm, &'Cﬁ@Q
to arrive at Midway at 8:33 a.m, However, he was observed by
SAGEEER in the lobby of American Airlines at 8:10 a.m.
-~ and thérefore obviously did not fly to Midway by helicopter
at 8:26 a.m. o :

.7 .I... . MURRAY HUMPHREYS was observed by FBI Agents (D)
- in Washington, D, -C,, arriving National Airport 11:59 "ﬂﬁ_

~ . ;a.m., June 6,’1960, via American Airlines Fiight Number 352

~from Chicago. -He proceeded directly, by taxi, to the Woodner
- . Hotel where,he;ventgdite¢t1y,ﬁwithout-stoiiing at desk, to

?*?;i1'4'300ﬁ 803 B, which is occupied by

- ‘At 5:53 p.m., June 6, 1960, HUMPHREYS, GEED (F)()()

and an as yet unidentified white male in his late thirties,

;_;;V*;;~_referred!to«ah—unknoyn male no, 1, departed the Woodner Hotel

" by taxi- and proceeded to Pan and Bill's Restaurant. At

i .~ 6318 p.m., the above three were joined by a fourth individual
-7 . who answers the description of local
B aiibrneil and who was referred to by as G and

T T 'The above four ate a meal and at.7:27 p.m.
... /departed the restaurant and proceeded by taxi to the Casino
- /Royal, a restaurant and night club type establishment,
. . ‘which at the time was populated by several hundred visiting
- high ‘school students watching the floor show,

o -At 9:05 p.m, HUMPHREYS, @lDand @D departed
the Casino Royal and entered a bar next door.. Unknown male
no, 1 was not observed to depart the Casino Royal with the
other three. .nmmmxys,dnd- departed the bar
~at 9:12 p.m. and proceeded by taxi to the Woodner Hotel
where they went to the cocktail lounge. At 10:50 p.m. the
above three departed the Hotel Woodner cocktail lounge.
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,5;:~L~w»f~BUIPHnEY8 then appeared towpro

.7 ..CG 92-348 . .

. ,_;and OLF was -observed proceeding tovﬁrd his Boon 803 B.

S “which 13
‘. ‘the residence of -At 6:37 a.m,,

-June 7, 1960, HUMPHREYS departed the Woodner Hotel, by
_taxi, arriving ‘National Airport at 6:53 a.m,, vhere he ate
~ breakfast and read a newspaper until 8:07 a.m, at which time

he boarded Capital Airlines Flight No, 1, which plane left
~the airport ut 8 35 a.m, for Chicago.

o ,TUCSOD, Arizona 'f'";:flillf’“‘m'"'“"7f‘ B “';Z.g

- _ The following 1nvestigation vas conducted in. i
Q“Tucson, Arizona, due to the fact that when NURRAY HUIPHBEYS
' . appeared before the Federal Grand Jury in Chicago on April 2,
©-=:1959, he advised newspaper reporters that he flew into -

- Chicago fron Tucson, Arizona, on the norning of April 2,
':.1959. .JL_f. ‘

.

o __Wwﬁ__;ﬂwlnquiry at the otfice of the United states (Eﬁ()aﬁ
-~ - -Marshal-for the District of Arizona at Tucson by SA (D
revealed that no federal process was received

by that:-office for service.on BUIPHRBYS nor did that office
-ever serve HUIPBRE!S with any process. :

e (1,5(73(;3&(53




(BC?)CC\

A ‘r?ﬁg',Onﬁlaywlz,mlssc observation at “the Bi ‘Noon - -~w~{"“m

,_"Ibtors, 14441 NV 27th Avenue, Opa Locka, rlorida, revealed

572 . that this -company. had ‘about ‘twelve to fifteen old cars on
' "their lot for sale and in addition the company operated

5;Ta small auto repair shop adjoining the building.

XIV, PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
OF IURRAY BUIPHREYB

‘ o The tollo'ing is a current physical description
. .of MURRAY HUMPHREYS as of September 16, 1960, based on (F§Cﬁ63
3;observations -of SAs

.'L;Thisfﬂescriﬁtibn:lsﬁuiébfbdﬁédidnlinfdrﬁatibn obtained from

(R

IURRAY LLBIELYN BUHPHREYS
also known as "THE CAMEL",

M, L., BRUNSWICK, MURRAY
L R o D 3 L, HUMPHREY, MURRAY L.
B HUMPHRIES, JOHN HUMPHREY,
R s S - - ED SIMMONS, JOHN KELLY,
T - -JOHN HARRIS ‘
"Race White
e Lo Bex Male _
S Lt 'Born . ) April 20, 1899 or April 20,
T et e 771903, Chicago
. ‘Height . ’ - 5 9" to 57 10"
Weight . S 152 to 165 pounds
~ Chim - - o Regular
" Hair CoLL » . Gray, thin on top
- Teeth -~ . .- Partial plate, gold, bad
: Build o ‘Slender .
;oo Complexiom Light, fair .
. Marital status _ Married to BETTY JEANNE

NEIBERT (not verified);
former wife MARY CLEMMA
BRENDLE, married
September, 1921, and
divorced June, 1957
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1948; o
Mbrother, EBNBST BUIPHREYS,

s g

;deceaseda

“also known as JACK
.WRIGHT, Guyon Hotel,
' 4000 Iest Washington,

fChicago, Illinois;

sister, KATHERINE

GRACE;

- sister,’ ETHEL THOMPSON;
- sister, tDORENCB
GEIL!USB SENEICR R
Wears” steel rinned
glasses, has leathery
.facial skin deeply.w,ww;
lined, distinguished -
looking, vell dressed



A BRI LU L et

- aTATES DEPARTMENT 0 -_"7 L |
? FEDERAL BUREAU or INVESTIGATION ;i R ,’;f. L ‘
:”3 : ‘Chicago, I11incis ,' S | g
gt‘a~3°} September 23*}1960 :

xeference is -ade to the report of Speciel Agent
dated end captioned as above at Chicago.

) ' A11 1nfor-ants utilized 1n referenced report have
furnished rel;able 1n£ornation 1n the pest vith the folloving

" Qr)(ay (mw\

Nl e

R Thisadocnnent containsfneither ieconhendations
nor conclusions of the FBI It 18 ‘the property of the -
FBI and 1s loaned'to your agency, it end 1tsJeontents ere '
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

" Transmit the following in

" - ) 3 5

, 4 Date: 1/11/61

(Type in plain text or code)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92 - SAeney

FROM: SAC CHICAGO (92-348)

MURRAY L. CEUMPHREYS AKA - et

AR (D("\(C)

HUMPHREYS departed Chlcago 1/11/61, en route to
Miami. For information, top hoodlum SAMUEL. GIANCANA believed..-
to be in Miami area at present time, Chicago top. hoodlum FRANK o
O scheduled to leave for Miami ‘next- Friday, -and- possiblyf—ww”f
i11 be traveling to Miami in the near future. f g
Miami requested to be alert to possibility these individuals
may meet in Miami. Miami advised separately. CONSIDER ARMED j%
AND DANGEROUS. L L S

- Bureau

Approved: Y ' -
: ~. Special Agent in Charge




AN Rosen

. Ten@ o
Trotter o

e ep— 6 3 jAN

- Tele. Room
Ingram
Gandy

W92 308 55 T

FROM: Birector, 0 : T TE e

RIS AV S

At

e

Y0:  SAC, Nismi T NS

NURRAY I., I_m, m. - ' ]
a | ) (lr)('D(Q
lo mcuo airtel 1/11/61, euemhc muneo at
NMiami of Chi loodlm lnphr-y. A mcm, l'omro
and poutbly : _

Miami utabluh moruo sld -lko wuto
arrangements to be advised of activities and contacts of -
these individuals, bearing in mind that meuttu- u‘o
to be taken to protect mcuo source.

Mmolmlyuuudo!pﬂuwnt S
developments. - R

2
BAchaes

2 « Chiecago

v . -
N At e b e e it

7. JAN1 3 195\ | ‘
coMih-FBl N

:-:,. . ‘-".l
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UNITED STATES GOVY)SZNMENT 4@

Memorandum
TO : Mr. Rose
’ sujec: MURRAY HUMPHREYS.
ANTI-RACKETEERING

DATE: . i/ 25/ 61

FROM

ASAC Handley in Chicago and advised that the ‘Director had

(g/

At 7:00 p.m., 1/24/61, 1 telephonically contacted-

Tolson
Mohr
Parsons
Belmont
Callahan
Deloocl) —
Malone 2 '
McGuire
Rosen
Tamm &
Trotter .
W.C. Sullivas -
Tele. Room
Ingram
Gandy !

instructed that every effort be made to bring this” subject, -

and others of the Chicago top hoodlums to -trial in-the .. -~ .

immediate future. At the same time I told Handley that

the Director desired increased coverage of the .type already = - '

in existence in the Chicago Office which is reporting on
the activities of Chicago hoodlums.

ant®

\H(")(c)

REC- 65 752 ?a

S — usJAN 27* 1961-‘.-.--;{ e

757

i

62FEB 8 1961




Date 50 Investigative Period o
I 2 70 9/17/60 - 1/17/61

i
il

MURBAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, —‘—mmopm - — -" —
MURR | |
mr-ucmmmc

R Ur)(‘h(c)
REFERENCE: Report of SA —dated 9/23/60

at Ch:lcago.

-P -

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, 1111 continue to conduct S
and report investigation concernIng the activities of MURRAY - )
HUMPHREYS in consonance with Bureau . letter to New York dated: sE
November 27,w1957 entitled "'I‘OP HOODLUM PROGRAM ANTI-RACKBT m_

ADIINISTRATIVE

ol e e r " C/‘/r_ %2. d __r_;,-'fmj, hop 'E
' éro;;x "iéé;éoss) (u b"‘n i T 0 ’f ==,
(gh\(c

l JAN 80 ‘1961

2 - Chicago (92-348)




'vJanuary 16 1961.

HUMPHREYS: 1 have‘to'hring‘you up to date. T - o
: bave this guy, he's on the. inspection_“m,;

CG 92-348

APPROPRIATE PARAPHRASING

(0-)(23

through concerning MURRAY HUMPHREYS or which
was obtained during the course of a conference in which .
HUMPHREYS was a participant from September 12 1960 through,

conversation with concerning PAUL DE LUCIA a

bis wife, NANCY DE LUCIA, it being noted that PAUL DE LUCIA .
is a former Chicago top hoodlun who is presently serving a: -
three year sentence at the Federal Penitentiary in Terre
Haute, Indiana, for income tax evasion. «:}AW

HUMPHREYS:

i

Heve you been to see NANCY?f~

of prisons, - When they made Indiana, . ---
I had him send for PAUL. I talked

to PAUL, and PAUL got a big kick '

out of it. He 'told: the: ‘warden, you

got a good friend of mine bhere; I .

‘want to see him. I 'nnted to have

him put in, see. - ‘

SRR T T YRR

HUMPHREYS: When' they got all through ‘the. inspect\igg,""'
i - =~ they" brought PAUL in," I* thought thnt A

would make a good inpression. No

This report contnins a11 informntion developed(ﬁ%tﬁﬂﬁ

_advised on’ Septenber 12 1960 that (a—)(:) R
MURRAY HUMPHREYS, Chicago top hoodlum, had the folloving d((,.)(-,)(c\ ‘Q ‘

‘trouble with them at all. . ‘. . .




CG 92-348

HUMPHREYS:

HUHPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

T-No, you: gef‘uh# lemme'see now.; I—-“

- be released after two years and seven"

. the argument I'm giving them, - Now- SR
.be's entitled to it, but they won't give~ sy
1t to hin because he s PAUL. ;;; -

(V‘)C'D(c.)

Yeah, He s very good. Nb trouble with
him at a11. : o

. —— B T

"He's got “about’ 14 months 1n ‘NOW,- If A“~ré

I could get him his good time, he: should
be out just before Christmas.A If S g
not, he'll have to go. over that about i
four months, But I'm’ fighting for him.
They turned bim down last week,.  -He! sf—;
been away, and won'!t be back until ’
the first of the -onth,___,;

got the records. You get about_ three
‘months_ off a year, - He '8 supposed B T N

months, That would be five months ;f'
off, . You're supposed to get three:
days a month, and I'm fighting to get
him the. other two. It ought to bring .
it down right before Christmas. That's A}

her son-in_ltw._¢v_ ’




§
CG 92-348
‘ | CoT B
_ advised that on September 12 1960 A
~ MURRAY HUMPHREYS, Chicago top boodlum, snd (t-)('Mc\ @
z 7 chauffeur and bodyguard for Chicago top hoodlums had the -

folloving brief conversation at- Celano s"

. HUMPHREYS:

-

Get four pound boxes, send them to _,,
‘these persons and have them put these
cards in them.

| | o @csce ﬁ‘

HUMPHREYS:

Bow much do they charge for sbipping? \y

HUMPHREYS: Did you hear from mr?
' HY referred to above is HY GbDl'?REY' a ne'ss'enéer'-'_ L
for Chicago top hoodlums. .

iUl!PHREYS ‘thei phone call to ad~
who is apparently

an attorney representing . L
come tax evasion case in g
conversation overheard by e

ANTHONY ACCARDO in his federal in

Chicago. Portions of HUMPHREYS'
informant is as fOIIOWS'

HUMPHREYS: Hello. Mr.-:ln? N, mnu. .
. ‘ Good morning, you're bright and: early

today, boy. - Listen, did anybody p:lckh,-,
‘up that l1list? .Well, would you leave: . ..
L oo . - it in an envelope andvl'll bhave it ———
T T o _ picked. up? While.you're in- court; -
S You-Jjust leave 4t 'in an: envelope and G
- . I'11 have-HY. pick :I.t up. .All right.
. 'l‘hank you, - - R A

SrerEag & From thie above conversation HUHPHB
v ,;i’that he would haye HY GODFREY' pick up "the’ ‘11s3Y :
of attorneyd which is believed to. be’ the,u,,,';’.' L
prospective jurors to be inpaneled for: the Az ARDO “tax. casé
which ~commenced September 12 1960 o

u_‘-n-,.,_-- L
COVER PAGE
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. Following the above conversation, BUHPHREYS ‘
‘unsuc ly to make telephonic contact with
“anﬂ,an associate of
Chicago hoodlums, R o

According to informan

appeared at Celano's and had the following conversation’ vith‘f:
HUMPHREYS concerning the income tax case of ANTHONY ACCARDO
referred to in this conversation as JOE°

HUMPHREYS:

| Haven't got it yot. I thought

was gonna pick it up. - But I

called this morning and it hasn't-

been picked up yet,: So we got to work

on it, How wns your neet the other gf;l‘
day?: ' oo

conE EAGB."




That's r

He's tbinkin®

not to answer?-

ight?




CG 92-348

HUMPHREYS:

¢ -

ve11, you'll haﬁe”th  

hmar -

Everytime he talks to me, be gets
very worried. e

Um hum.-ki}




. 0G 92-348

Yeah,' he can’ say yes, but since that >,:I.me
my nemory, bhas been refreshed.\ '
. ' .There's something
I don't know there s".
. ,f'Fj- | o
.. -COVER PAGE - - .




HUMPHREYS:
HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS::

Jdon t 'orry aboutmit.;“,“.

S et it e gt s A s

(br)('r)@

phoney about this case.--They ve got . .
sometbing else on their mind, Either k
they're aimin' for Y political thxng, '
you know? : .

And 1t's funny the Judge insists on so »g;;
SOOB fOI‘ tl‘ial. o0 . - v :

That s right' I told them all that.n
But there ‘is not a (obscene): thing you. -
can -do.,. ~I ‘said’ Just- speak it out, :

You know vhy'they haven't subpoenaed
you or me?

Sear e e sl e ;;,,;.,...".. FI ,‘.,,;,:,.-1 -

“And then they'll knoc;“

. COVER PAGE

—off-on-the-stand.—Th
-baven't got your su

- I -




You can't. take theffi§£E”ZEZHaﬁéit;;;;;;
You mean, what about our friends?-. =
Woat trip to New Yorkt

-~ fThere's one thing;‘you’uﬁdérstanagm;_;:,;jﬁ

e Ay D Susne :
B U

iéré'ybﬁ‘;ﬁjﬁeifXOfk?Q‘V

_ Well, you were there to talk beer.
Well, that's all right. The hell with
that, Say you.were there, Let me - -~

»gtelliyou,,let.mejeXplgin_stethingif '

-.You don't say, yeab.eoesee. SIfeyou e il
“gotta ansver: a- question like™that,™~
: but‘they'ganftThit'you'with.itfyears”;_gv
later, see?. You say yes,.I know Mr, - .
' DE LUCIA, he'sa meighbor of mine. .He:
lives O‘ut ‘?y{";iy. _‘.n ie i o~ L eeel .

Know Bim; well I knog’}
"to talk:to. ~See? - YgR.

~a personal friend, s@B?:
they bit you with.:

st imake him
Bverybody else.
#1fon't knoW.

‘A-_-J'-‘,

' 'COVER PAGE T
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS :

__comin' is comin', You know what I

&

Qtr) '7)@

him, the name is familiar to me.. .
See you don't let them put you on the o
spot. The reason. I tell you that, T
in my case, there never was a. wronger
(obscene) than that guy, he was a . '~

pimp and everything.- else.-‘bsutpheemfﬁnL;,;h

answered those questions and the jury
said well, at least he's: truthful, -

they got you right there.ue,»

o
We'll all help JOE: - But yon see JOE
bas to be careful,  This-is an army . ]A
And a guy has to sacrifice. You -- .- .

understand? C v v:’“gffi;},

Now, . I pleaded~gﬁi1tykdnrnywtaxecaSe.’ﬁéi_;f

I could bave beaten that, It was a
bum rap for me. But I pleaded guilty

so that no one had to take the stand, . . |

See, there's a differénce, So I .
had my jail for 18 months, Then no
one was dirtied up. A lot of these

people I was doin' business would have fﬁ;fi
gotten messed up, legit people, So -~ .

that's the same way here, see? You
have to be & soldier -and fzgure what's
“think? - I think these guys are gond;w* oy
approach us and- try to make a deal,
Say, well, take a year and we'll let
1t 800 o ; . L

HUMPHREYS :

But I mean, I think

a conviction. If'tbe;}ib

- K -
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See, if you said you didn't know, the guy,f5‘
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‘I don't know..

At

-l NM'/A,-mamsqem-ww-

Ly

FRE

1ike that of course they show their

eakness. They did that with 3
Qi th ne, ent -
in there, in the grand Jury room, =

testified that he knew me for years, -~
He said any money he's got is legitimate, ..
we're very close and he borrowed money -
off me at times, And they said well = -
wasn't he in the Sears Roebuck bank, - .
And he said he was never in there in - -

his 1life and»l_know,that.upBing;.they:;wf;L

indicted bim for perjury. "They had. - R

to do that, they figured he was too. .. .
good a witness'tq;také”tbefstaﬂd”forf,ii

me, Figured they'd dirty him up, : - - -
Then I made my deal and went to the can, --°

So then they called {IINENND in -
and said will you take. six months .
for this?._He_said-I_won't-take~a—dayw

They went in and nolle prossed, . . .- . .

-

Yod”kn5ﬁ~I¥'Ehiftuﬁﬁ;ffiing;fiﬁé§;§0frf;}?ﬁL

& warrant out for this guy - - .
in the brewery though, "He musta lied, .-

In all my experiéné;”théﬁéh;ﬁfhéyfilwﬁyé?;“ﬁ
go after the big guys. - AL (CAPONE, - - .~ -

deceased), JACK (GUZIK, deceased);. - - . i

me, Always the big guys, That's why .
I ;lways“try.to*holiyoufguysggoang,::u.“
They always say. Forget abopt#bimig

» (DS
s g

"Hard keppis oup with: Y

-

~bin, He was in. town.

.

_1L'i }
COVER PAGE .
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had an appointment with bim ‘and didn't =
way and cut out’ the .bull (obscene), --

~ HUMPHREYS: ~ That judge in JOE's case is a - A
already. ' And he tried to put the final =~
show. up., But you got to talk -to them, e
That’s the way. you got to talk: to them, "

Yeah. ' But we don't need them, ((")('73((‘.3
(obscene).
HUMPHREYS; I got one guy who went 6Véf-tﬁ;ééffiﬁésf?7
| - touch on him Friday, -But.that. (obscene) -
you (obscene) ypu,go,tbis.vay“and’thaf“iFT

HUMPHREYS:

Thdi{é‘riéht, if you'jﬁggwgg;hiohg;ujy;;;;:
_With them, ..., 00, 7 T T

The above conversition between
concerning ACCARDO's tax casge is self-explanatory, _ o .
referred to is apparently Chicago,tOp.hqodlum:-h'&

DOMINIC referred to is DOMINIC VOLPE, President of Premium =~ .

Beer Sales,'lncorporated, who apparently was being coached dnd ~l7
guided in his testimony by_* R T,

It is not known to “the informant wﬁat"thé“ﬁttip}i-,,y“fﬁ
to New York" has reference to,. however, cldims‘thgt'he Dt
Yoot with JOE, DOMINIC, FRANKIE and- MOE ang. probably refers to "
ACCARDO,” VOLPE, FRANK FERRARO and SAM GIANCANA, respectively, - '

and HUMPHREYS

el B referred to by HUMPHREYS 18 a partner . -
““gAgvuPnazysrin'a 1;qu:sqp‘1y company,- " - .0 ST e

MUY i
oipmmEys 1L JU0ES Feferred to in ACCARDO'S cast itk vhom
£ _gﬂpIPHRBYSZhad>been‘attempting,tb make contact. thi
" 18 Federal Judge JULIUS HOFFMAN, ' .. =

V-Vn. - . K - o N
'COVER PAGE . . . ce




. Durin bove conversation between?
HUMPHREYS, *arrived at Celano's with "the 7.
of the prospec Ve jurors for the ACCARDO case and

and HUMPHREYS spent a great deal of time perus

The followingvcomments vere overheard by 1nformgnt:

Here! bibfher-in-law N
rother-in-1u, Wi
P Has he ope

: ned,his:restauf@bf?3‘ v»
Someone talked to him and be.couldn't. ... .-

get his regular chef, 80 he wants -
to wait unti] he can o

Pen up right
otherwise people won't

You ought to. save.

fhaf<diip£fﬁ§ thfST?za:y
morning, File]it-'1théléu?ctﬁx:ﬁsh°i‘j”:fr

what you nakei?:j"

UNENOWN
HUMPHREYS: _

Liéfén;ithis_iéupnbiié‘iéé&fd.fjlg;i'

can have it or anybody else, We -
have a righ '

too, you know, -

UNKNOWN:

HUMPHREYS :

You canf
UNENOWN I

In the foregoih

: ng cdniérsdtibhﬁﬁvl?ﬁﬁﬁfsfﬁﬁﬁifégfi;ltfi”f‘l
facetiously commented tha Other-in-law is.on - ..~

N

ing this list,

like the joint,, -

ok AT O
ot s e e b

i

o

ok
b2 LRI A s BN
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the jury list, @
is an associate of hoodlums. ’
has recently opened a nev restaurant. in Chicago. it is noted -

that the jury selection list ‘for the_ Se tenber, 1960,

term lists one Chicago,‘ o
Illinois, however, it is not known to infornant 'hether or - .Y
B

not this person is actually related toWg

erry daaa s - .

then telephonically contacted— o
‘and associate of Chica o’hoodlums. ey

however, was acquitted on R
A portion of the conversation vit_;

p
is as follows: i

HUMPHREYS: 1s lr.— :I.n yet? Good norning
this is Monday. Yub, well, when do .

you think you'll ‘hear? Well I don' t ,
know if we can, I'll call you back.-“;;
You know these other fellas up.: -
_today. 4 sce. I-don't- know,
they have no basis to go .to trial,
because the fella being sick, You'
know and he's in a pretty: bad way - RO
so we have to wait till we get him.;,g:“;ﬁ
80 1'11 call you back. All right.gg ;3,

that the Acczmno case
of. the illness of an-

HUMPHREYS indicated to

should have been delayed because
individual connected with this case. ‘Now this individual was

Fwho was apparently i11 at this time. It issnoted-;:

““12 1960 ; “ACCARDO' s-attoiney, SR
ytain a delay ‘in ACCABDO's trial
illness, vhich delay vas denied ,y A

Judge, "JULIUS HOFFMAN, - . = .= 110l "0 e

T HUIPHREYS—and then—had theefollowing .

: conversation concerning. PAUL DE. LUCTA and lis wife, NANCY - p
DE LUCIA, it being noted that PAUL DE LUCIA is:a former: Chicag0~h
top hoodlum who is presently serving a three ‘year ‘sentence - i
at the Federal Penitentiary in Terre- Baute, Indiana, for S

income tax evasion.._




e Sl e 0 AN
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

"HUMPHREYS:

L

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS :

(B(—»)(C)

Have you been to see NANCY?

—

I bave to bring you up to date.--l- -
have this guy, he's on the inspection of
prisons, When they made Indiana, - S
I bad him send for PAUL, I talked

to PAUL, and PAUL got a big kick

out of it, He told the. warden, .you- .. .. ...

got a good friend of mine bere, 1 -
want to see him._ I vanted to have e e
him put in, see.

;
|

. T H - \ 3
IR R s P
RIS R T A e oM
AT SISO ST NN SR AN DRI, E

When' they got 311 through the inspection,
they brought PAUL in, I thought that

would make a good impression. No
trouble vith them at a11.<~'~~ -

-
I B
. '
R
, " .
« e .
Tt (

Yeah, He's very good. No trouble -
with bim at all, : L

He's got about 14 nonths in now.wiifnih’

I could-get him this good: time, he "~ = T i

should be out just before. Christmas.f'
If not, he'll bave to go over that®

about four ‘months, But. I'm fighting‘;§7fﬁ¥p;

for him, They turned him down last.:

HUMPHREYS:

_week,He's: been—away-and~wonlt~hebj11'°'
\back until the first of the month.

No, you get uh, lemme see ‘mow, I. -
got the reerods., ‘You get about three -

- P -
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months off a year, He's supposed ?
to be released after two years and. ' i
seven months, That would be five . - /

months off. You're supposed to get

three days a month, and I'm f;ggting;#;ﬁ;;;j’

SRl

to get bhim'the other two. ~ It ought
to bring it down right before VR
Christmas, That's the argument I'm @ . ...
giving them. Now he's entitled to'it,
but they won't}give_it}tq,him because . .-

i ygigngpy, :Q.fg-??ﬁ¥7:5fﬁf }?f;fﬁ;?($>Cbts?

FAENEIN
it 15 s e

)

HUMPHREYS : No, just say hello to her, I talked - 1 ol

DN i, e e

e e e € ¢

From the above cbnﬁersatidh'iffdppears'thét;_ :
HUMPHREYS has a friend who recently conducted an inspection ;
of the prison at Terre,Haute;.Indiana;'who, according -to - - ¢
HUMPHREYS, had a conversation with PAUL DE LUCIA, HUMPHREYS - i
then comments on the possibility of getting a parole for B
i
{

DE LUCIA which he doubts because of DE LUCIA's reputation.,. =~
In connection with the above conversation between - T
HUMPHREYS. and and since -there could be 1ittle doubt ()LL) "~
that the subjeci of their conversation was PAUL D;fLUCIA;l‘H -‘?;\>;f
SA discreetly contacted fBe@ords;chéélﬁg ;
Clerk, United States Penitentiary, Terre Hau e, Indiana; “* .. ‘i
who advised that to his knowledge there has not ‘been' an i’
employee of~the‘Unitedfstateszupeau—otePrisons;conduct;:

any type of inspection of;that;inétifuti@n,Quting;the;PaStg" e
year, ﬁlso advised that a review of the file of - -
PAUL DE 2 #16855, failed to reflect that MURRAY HUMPHREYS
was on DE LUCIA's approved correspondence or, visitors list, ' .. "

- Q - -
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'Review of the file of PAUL DE LUCIA reflected -
that he had FBI Number 832514, He has aliases PAUL VIBLA
PAUL RECCIA, PAUL SALVI., He was convicted in Northern
District of Illinois at Chicago on June 12, 1958, for: income
tax violation, and received a three year sentence.' The
sentence actually began on July 1, 1959, inasmuch as DE: LUCIA' .
case was on appeal, His parole date was- June 30,--1960; -but --— — r%
his parole was denied on May 23, 1960. He had appeared before
the April Board of the United States Board of Parole- at
the United States Penitentiary, Terre Haute, Indiana, - '(Faub
?advised that file reflects that DE LUCIA will be B
released from that institution under law under nandatory (‘")(7)(&()
release, also known as conditional: release, on: “October. =i o onvTriil
.21, 1961, He stated that in the. event he: had- to serve the *{;

full term his release date would be June 30, - 1962, . Mr,
advised that DE LUCIA has a’ deportation detainer ;;w.j
from Immigration and Naturalization Service lodged at that '
institution against him on January 28,°1960, .A letter to.’ W
Immigration and Naturalization' Service from that institution
reflects that DE LUCIA was scheduled for release October- 21,»-
1961, DE LUCIA's ‘file reflected that on May 5, 196075 he had .

a visit--from Lol

B claims‘to be a general contractor.

On September 20, 1960, SA—contacted ST
Warden T. WADE MARKLEY" inasmuch as. a discreet: inquiry with Gl
Records. Clerk failed to reflect;that ur e i

paroled;

Indiana.

Kentucky, -and Terre Haute, With
, i R 3
COVER PAGE
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| | (<)
was a Counsel for the Committee

ol (.,
was approved - 33!

Warden MARKLEY advised that the visit of
- by the United States Bureau of_Prisons,;'ashington; D, C,
He stated that the Federal Jail Inspector at Terre Haute, =

Indiana, drove to Chicago Illinois, and picked up nggreésmad.f'ﬁ?.
S - nd drové them to Terre ... - . ..
Haute, Indiana, where the two o them visited the institution. SRR W

Warden MARKLEY advised that the visit to the Terre Haute . = ..
Penitentiary was in regard to an article that LIBONATI = .~
wrote for the Congressional record which appeared in ‘the = = A
Friday issue, September 2, 1960, on Page A, 6737, This_. . _ . - .1
article was entitled "Inspection of Federal Prisons"; T
After inspected the United States Penitentiary at = -
Terre Haute, Indiana, he requested to .visit-with PAUL DE LUCIA
and both serving sentences at that institution -
from Chicago, Illinois, for income.tax violations. . Warden . . ..
MARKLEY: advised that inasmuch as. the Congressman's visit ' . "
had been approved by the Bureau of Prisons’ in Washington, -

D. C., he authorized the visit between DE LUCIA and KEENAN. =~ .
vith QP He stated that at all times during the visit .
a Bureav of Prisons employee was present. " He advised that . -~ 2
when DE LUCIA and met there was a disgusting display. - .- -}
of affection inasmuch as bugged and kissed DE LUCIA.
MARKLEY advised that it was his personal opinion that the )
congressional courtesy was being carried a bit too far, S
MARKLEY: advised that at no time during and after the visit
of QM ith DE LUCIA, did make a request of

any kind for any types of favors . or DE LUCIA, - :MARKLEY* ..
advised that since the visit of with DE LUCIA and
he bas received no inquiry-

. from anyone regarding = . .. %
these two inmates, He advised that is due for release -

- in the very near.future.- Warden MARKLE ~advised- that  inasmuch "~
as the information he furnished is in connection with the - -

visit of a Congressman, he desired that the information he ' .~ -

handled confidentially. -~ . . BT S R AR MR S

5f;ihe_fblldﬁingmconéersat16n_ié:d—ééhtinuatibd+bf¥+éﬁké)(

the meeting beld on September 12, 1960, and involves MURRAY. .
HUMPHREYS), -'_apq‘_‘ an unknown individual:’ =~ .

- S -
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HUMPHREYS:

b
HUMPHREYS:
o

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

: oL . : et et . :
¢eoese _

S ST (c%cq
Good morning,‘is Mr, LIBONHTI in? ~

¥What time do you expect him? Thank
you., ' , , . .

You look nice, you maintained your
.'eightoooooc :

It looks real good on you... .. .

Yeabh, (EEEEED vrought hin up..

They moved to send him right over:. _..°. .71
within thirty days. They'd have the
rotation papers all ready. for. him
by the time he came out, -We-were
stalling them, through the summer'.
months...... you know a guy real
good,

-

_He's like a little boy sometimes.=-

When I get mad.at him and:-holler- at~
bim, he gets mad.‘ He won't move e

"% sometimes, and I get mad and tell. hzmh e
_,(obscene) get up and move, T want" -
8 guy to_hollér at me if I'm. nissing.;
R § nay not even: realt@% I" doing 1t.:;

'COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS:

UNKNOWN:

HUMPHREYS:
UNKNOWN:

- HUMPHREYS:

UNKNOWN

No,

Wait s minute. G I sent him

¥

to QD office. Hello, what's now?:’

You're bhaving a_bard time, .I talked

to that one fella, What else is new?
You ought to have lunch with me, 1'11

pay for it. He hasn't got regulated
yet. Say hello to the old man for -~
me' s i - ,' - « " N N :,', ’

That's right; and make no comient:

If you do that, and cooperate, they
keep running arter y

P AU

e

J
. o
R ¥
3~ -5
. %

by od i e
TR e
RN e

TR 1
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'~ HUMPEREYS:

UNKNOWN:

HUMPHREYS: .

UNKNOWN:

HUMPHREYS:

UNKNOWN:

UNKNOWN:

RN

K X‘?) Cc)

Tbat's what the lawyer was beefing

about, he said bow the hell can the . ,* 5
judge do that, here's a case and. T
set that aside and set ours up.‘“u'j'_ ;L%

- LT "2

You just listen to us. Nevér mind
.him.” le'll te11 himvtoo. SRR

lhen you get up there, it's a littlep.«
different, you got all those people,f'“'
looking at you, and you talk a little

_different. ‘ L

I

R s - . < AN & .
AR T AR Sl At et ey [ A R R *Y P

' That' right. That' vhy we'd never
: help him,” " R e

: 'here s‘.lll.l.-jl




He' 's around here someplace. (b-)(v)(c)
Where 8 JOE? |

<~ . . - -~

HUMPHREYS: - Everything is quiet, you ve been
o staying away. : , o
, HUMPHREYS: You didn't get bothered there, or:
anything? oL S
FERRARO: : I wasn't_in LA. I_yns in Las Yegas.‘éisgjﬂ
HUMPHREYS ; Didn't you get bothered? ‘-~‘l‘;*‘;:fg;ﬂf5;.
_FERRARO: Hell no, If 1'd got pinched, I'da . 53?aw
b called.you right away, 1I'da got ahold
of*lawyer,..... I went to the
_ Deser nn;i SR TR LR
ﬁUMPhBEXﬁ;_ ' o They give you a bill? el
FERRARO: - Well MOE wasn't there,‘so I Just -

picked it up. B

FERRARO: Damn right.  Funny he was-at the
airport when I arrived,  he knew I - i
~ was coming, some broad from. Los: Angeles>'"”
was coming, and he picked her up. ‘ '

HUMPHREYS:- - - -~ - Is that ‘the- girl he 8 going with there,
R : that good looking girl?

Yeah

- HUMPHREYS: '5Q':'-"' Ibat kind of a bone

FERRARO: . . e Fish bone. From{ -
_ ~yesterday.” I had it in ere;'so:the .
doctor took care of ite; ; SR

HUEPHREYS: . That other. business of ours checked.
: o .= W o COVER PAGE . . ,

oo
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What did they do thisrj h»ng, go (bbﬁf)(cb
to trial.- R r—*_'

They have’ to go to trial, -15
indisposed he can t testify. L

FERRARO: 1 see you got your name in the paper ‘%
' T this morning, playing golf, hub? é
HUMPHREYS : What did they put you in’ thé'i&ﬁé?“’“””‘“"ﬁ
this morning for? -
HUMPHREYS: How the hell did the reporter know-g;gg; !
o that? e T TR R A S
FERRARO: There s a mob on that courseevery day é
isn' t there? A o ‘ .
COVER PAGE




'HUMPHREYS:

G—}ﬂ@

You mean you'd bet on. a birdié?

You must be a hell of a golfer to do. f
that. . s . o '

I know you do, but these bird:.es are
still rough. ' ,

- y -v‘

covER PAGE SRR




HUMPHREYS:

R i T

RTINS SUES S VSR P

PO

PR .
N o PSR AR Sy

Pay as much as you can pay on it, then
if something comes up,_ you._can_ show Y
where you made that much money, and S a e
can afford it. I : TR

[ S A S,

™ -~

:Did you know they re seleeting ahjury?,;

The case :i8 going on.g;r tﬂﬂudge

turned that thing do <
-Z - _‘ - . 3
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

7That shows you there s something in

.Rigﬁt’befe;; Sit down and see what

“'“”‘“them at Staley L ;Do"it from downstaifé

Well, how dld you find this out?v _

It came over the air.' Fifteen minutes
ago. .

the wind here.},,

,-»,:
q,

Did you get doih 5
‘to seef ) = .

That's very. important, does JOE R
know him? R R

Listen, 1'11 teil you. ‘waht we'11 do.,4~-?§7
“The first thing you do, HY get us = - & 1

a table at Staley S,.. Now’ wel 11 meet - EL

' Do—it from~downst&i 5

."_ Al -

- COVER PAGE :




GODFREY:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS::

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS::

T forgot about‘her. Her siSter'sgg;g;Z*

" Streeticces S ; *ﬂ’“

;.Don‘t lose your head.,“;.

"1 wish be'd have killed the kid and

Listen I ordered some stuff -
from that friend of yours. You know,
that guy? 1 want R
to pay him. T

Shrubbery, one big'one.~ He gsvé»he»,-hﬁi '
a discount yesterday. L

Leave word when he calls here that .
we're over there, We don't want h1m
to come here, that isn't right.- Lo

We're going over: to Staley' s.r.They “;14;
know when he calls here, we're over _
at Staley s.;ﬂmvzsthr- N

frlend,

There s a house out here at 70th ﬁ;i§

mn t you do 1t FRANK......haVe SOmeone
else do it. « .

l

There ain't no he11 we got he11 rlght
here on earth.‘;_r, ' . A :;“~3;

g VSRR e
I

he'd have got convioted.;ga;'~

- 31 -
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:-

HUMPHREYS:

@?@'

but it's just one of those things.,;

.- PR - v g N

/ ’

S
S

-~

I went up there and he told me about
the (obscéne) car., What the hell"

did he put. that car on there why
.didn't he put on another car. . But '
he .had the excuse. that he bought that
one...., and you know when you: get R
right down to the (obscene) case‘nO”“““r”‘“
matter what he did they would of '
found something. o foe

- e

There s nothing wrong with what he~ n;~f -
did, he's-covered- everything with - RS
bills and’ everything else, ‘you see,-‘T

~"---'l‘h:ls sbows you what kind
of a break we get with the government.ir

Nothing, -~ -~

.Speculation.';iv

. ’u-.,,.,..a...,.»—* i Lc—d_rwv—‘)»l(b‘\

I marked ‘down "Sold-a

f.put down a 15 hundred
- case that they squawk
" ‘that. I resold it and*

_COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS :
.4

HUMPHREYS:

'HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

s B B

HUMPHREYS :

- got a notice from them a few montbs_,.
- ago for my wife, 1 Just ignored it

- you then if ‘your wife's- got anything
.”they can attach her._;

works on his yard,” JOE is’ a.nice guy"f‘

money back. I believe:: “t"th
simplest way is’ the best ‘way and I
don't get anybody else involved. I

and threw the letter away,.  See they
want ‘that -so ‘that they can go after:

No she was here.’

he's a sweetnlittle son of .a:gun; - .-
real nice, house broken, got killed
on us.... What did they say on. TV

To tell you. the truth i | think that
all business men are the best in " -
this jury, but the authorities don't: S
think 50.a0s has his golf improved? T

Did he break a hundred yet? R

Tbat's good for him. The big lazy
(obscene), lays- around the house and

- St

- Dl _:-7T}F;¢ff5{’

hff covzn PAGE
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but he's set in his ways.
always been that way. -He never was
uh, didn't want to do anything.
He's like me., JOE does carries.
himself well, his manners are very
jgood._ - -

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS: Ob yub' what kind of a guy does he say
: . .lliiil.ltis? - o oo 4

HUMPHREYS: = = ..

HUMPHREYS: What college is he going to?

‘What's your sdﬁjfakiﬁg.ﬁif?:!':ﬁ

HUMPHREYS:

“Come—in—(obscene):-

“

Vv;:gli_‘.

COVER PAGE"
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- PIERCE: I've been downstairs eating. R &
VL and I over at Fish's, B i
ﬁUlPHREYS: ' Have a crowd in Fishis? “;r.'ff %é

PIERCE: Pretty good. What happened somebody
- get their wires crossed? . . .. .

HUMPHREYS: No the judge forced us to trisl.
bad this affidavit from _
and everything from the doctors,

PIERCE: They must have a reason to'pusheus%

HUMPHREYS: ' They say that the- Judge is so anxious
and they're sure quite sure they'll ﬁﬁ}ﬁfQ‘
make a lot of errors, ' They'll , :
maneuveur him into & spot.ee. . . - -
I'11 go downstairs and make a phone c -
ca11. v o N

This particular conversation touched on several
topics, the first of which is not too clear. -HUMPHREYS had
first attempted to get in touch with ROLAND V, LIBONATI, = -
United States House of Representatives, however, LIBONNTI
was not in his office. The immigration case referred to by
y possibly be the case involving PAUL DE LUCIA, L
mentioned in Chicago airtel to the Bureau dated . September el
13, 1960, DE LUCIA is up for deportation proceedings’ upon
his release from the United States Penitentiary. The person
referred to as "having died" could possibly be the main .
witness against DE LUCIA, an Italian immigrant whose name
DE LUCIA took upon entry into the United States. ~

. JOE referred to is. of course ANTHONYMACCARDO~and
the unknown individual who apparently is a hwyer was speaking
. of giving instructions to. ACCARDO as to his demeanor -in. and
“near the federal court room where his trial. ‘was then in
progress,

ACCARDO on his:tax case.. ..  —. -
5 | SR
COVER PAGE
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—referred to by the unknown is the. ' o
individual who with MURRAY HUMPHREYS, FRED EVANS and others Y
were indicted for extortion 1nvolving the Hotel Employeesm '
Bartenders and Waiters Union in 1840, ~All defendants were .
dismissed, is probably one of ACCARDO's closest

associates an
dated September 13,..1960, . is.

5. was noted in Chicago airtel to the Bureau {~"jf

. FRANK FERRARO discussed here ﬂh;.' -
, eva a, where he stayed at: the Desert B
Inn under his true name.‘:p~ S o

The golf match referred to herein is one which
was mentioned in an article appearing in the "Chicago Daily
Tribune" of September 12, 1960, which revealed that CERONE,
DICE HAUFF, notorious owner of the Mt. Prospect Country ;n..upa-’
Club, and hoodlum associate, WILLIAM DADDANO, lieutenant of - ~
SAM : GIANCANA° and MARSHALL CAIFANO, North Side Chicago : .
syncicate member, held a golf game for high stakes at the
¥hite Pines. Country Club in the Chicago area on- September 11,
1960, An. interestin feature in the conversation _ertaini e

HY GODFREY then enters the ‘room and relates the
fact that .the jury in the ACCARDO case was in thé process.
of being selected and that the Judge' (JULIUS Je HOFFMAN)
had turned down aﬁreqnesteq¥hy¥§§ewgg;en e
- the request being based upo ﬁe g[
.witnesses, S Ul
ancer of. the
elieved to be:

t;that.one ofj

he jury— panel 1is y~-however; it should: be nc
s also possible that this: 1ndividua1 vill

PR . Lo - Gl- ‘ e
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federal court room whereby he will be able to act as .a sort
of "runner'" and pass mesSsages back and forth between the. :

individuals and officials of the court and possibly the jurys

) QlOF

FERRARO then goes into a long and involved conversation, vﬁﬁ
the complete text of which is not included herein, pertgigtqg“"”i‘jﬁfg
to who was recently acquitted of: ~ - . f~1#

|
¢

attempted murder in a: case wherein he shot bhis, , AR
two sons, According to meo,_is again on the
rampage and bas apparently made threats to his wife and . - )
to his wife's children, . FERRARO appeared towbefgreatlymupSQt_j -
over this situation and was discussing the fact that if- the- e
situation arose similar to the past incident, FERRARO would . -
kill him, HUMPHREYS then intercedes that he should not kill - -0
him tbhat he should have someone else do it. -~ _ S

RUMPHREYS and I et 21, then had a brief ébhifé_’x?s;t'iaﬁ:'fif-

pertaining to income tax settlements, etc. with HUMPHREYS - .
advising that one of_his jtems which he puts down for &
source of income is the sale of antiques which he claimed:

last year as a $1,500 profit, -~ -~~~ . L e

hon advised HUMPHREYS hov G S
) , according to HUMPHREYS, is. =~ = - -
very good "for that b g lazy obscene)". - o

The \ mentioned by 4

P and who,vangQbqugeqtlyfelec;ett‘ﬁzg‘ _ IR
... on September 13, 1960; & conversation was held = -
between MURRAY HUMPHREYS. and G vhich was as follows:— - — -
HUMPHREYS: " Here's what We've done. : We've raised -

E money forﬁxhisltping;phrough the labor . .

FEEEIN

people, you §g§w,;and”ahh; we've: raised: " -

. ’ ‘ —$12,000 upto nov;—We've-gotta-raise.
: ‘ -~ ‘about $20,000.s0 what I want to do;™ T
is write ‘em a letter. . . o

- nlb,v_;A.AA‘
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LIBONATI and DAWSON are the. only two ,

guys in the Congress that stood up and

refused to vote against (ph):

T They were the only two out of the whole . -

‘ Congress. They wouldn't change their = =
vote, Do you understand me?. The .~~~ -

monitors were. investlgated by LIBONATI
on the Teamsters, - Now these fellows:

expect a lot of work out: of Congressmen

but they don't want to help.#r_ S

HUMPHREYS: ) Hello. ~All- right ‘how are you all,. _,»:f
Well, I was just talking right now. . .
I was just gonna send you a little "~
letter, : I'm’ sending .you a pamphlet.
on it.and I'm sending your: friend out:
there one. I'm writing him a letter.
‘yeah, but I'm gonna -give it to
bim pretty good. -Give it to him. in’
letter form. . I was just- sending you
a thing there S0 you could_see 1t, you_
know, - Yeah, - I know that,. . Yeah ‘but -
that big- turkey, be should get in there.
They ask for help and when they get" ,
help they dont want.to do . nothin' about
‘it. I'm gonna write-him-a letter - *
anyway. -When I write him a letter o
he'll change his mind I think.. - '
Yeah, well I'm gonna give it to him, - "
I'm" gonna demand that ‘they all help, ..
: Wby should you have to put your bead
- - - - - - out:and-beg people for anything.f~Allv
S - rigbht.” Yeah; we'll I'm gonna put it
through to see ‘1f- they can't put- it
~through. that little’ guy; to get “it, -
- endorsed every year,® $Ot1t doesn't"

—
y
A

= B

_Qhave~to.go~through~a1lrﬂmatmr;ggamole.;
' He may not be here foreye:r,': D “'t 5
worry. Good bye._;;_u%- v

R S

COVER PAGE '




Listen you write this out, it may go Y&
better: Dear (N Your contribution
was received but we thought this ought
to be in there. An amnual contribution - :
by labor to boys town should be‘adopted

- by labor for a yearly contribution -of
- at least $20,000 or $25,000. Will put
: them in good standing. One of your only: :

Congressmen has stood by labor, he's .
entitled to this comsideration. It -~ -
was a good thing if this was' adopted. o §
I'm just giving you the wording here. Lo
1?2 this was adopted by the joint - N
council, which_ I know they are supportin'?
it already. You should get in and help
on this youreelt - And the 1little fella ;
can take you there.,” Boys Town is - i
supported by the Chicago Teanstere, see.ef
Do you understand? You can word it out:- {
5

PPN

your own way afterwards. But what I'n
‘trying to do here is to get. everybody
to give 500-or a $1, 000 instead~o£

250. ; —;
L ‘;,‘,f,fff_l_f. _'”,[fﬂfj;f;j
HUMPHREYS: I can talk to this guy real plain,- . = '

I've known him for 35 years., I was . - ..
disappointed that he only give 250 -

and he's one of the big guys in the .
whole movement, ‘See the way I want to-
‘put this to him is that I want them to -
adopt this as a yearly program . of their,
in support of this Boys Town,: You're.
“to be nice; "It would be nice if they”ﬂ
would do this ‘in reéturn for 'het their
Congressman has dohe: for. them in - .
Congress. .‘You. know's “that they don't
. have’ their Congress: :
1_<every—yeur~trying~t
f,them.4 D

AT
ok Bl

£

- J1 - - ,Eg
_ 4 S =
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And ahh,»delegating the monitor31andf
athe investigating of the monitors.. ‘
And in the,.... his firm stand in refusing
. .-~ to take his:vote,.-.Labor. should. show-
its appreciation by adopting,this‘nqt
only its appreciation but also its
charity to. these. underprivileged
children:of " Chicago ‘that-go:to: this™
camp every year; .You can work that
- out_there, : They should see, :that. about
$25,000 is donated to it every year,:
. And adopt ‘it as & labor camp for B
You don't ‘have to put that in, I'm .~
Just talking. ‘It would be a good w111
‘publicity stunt for the Teamsters of -
Chicago.. -You know, - With all the bad
publicity they got. . You see, .you writey,
the letter like that and we'll pin this'
'to it .and send-it.special delivery.. .

csse help_the_rest ot 'em, the joint
council should adopt this in: good -
honesty and he -hould put his good wil, ’
in and show L) better donation than C

‘for these boys.‘f

’C'ThevCﬁicigo“A-srfé'z
© "250, " They gave: 2,

© COVER PAGE .. .
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-

BUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

R Y

’ Ahhh, wait a ninute. -and the boys
.I thought there would:-be-a- ‘better:

when he called in the lonitors, when

‘begging for contributions for his Boys

Teamsters of Chicago and” supported
—year, —I-wish-you- vould take:-an- interes

AJ;‘_Q - .1 - g v-.r '.‘..<~ -—' moer ek e e el

Just put down there, we' ve already
raised $12 000

are in receipt of your check for $250,:

contribution from you,. Contribution :
from your organization. This man has :
stood by labor. This Congressnan.f”Av

With one other. Moreso the teamsters i A

he investigated the Monitors and . -,;
refused to change his vote on labor.,'»
I see no need for this man to go .

Town, ~This 'should be ‘adopted by the,

More of an interest, and also’ get ‘th
roll call. It would-not only be as
charitable act for the. Toansters ‘to'-
adopt this and get

' COVER PAGE
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.3_ Ll - ' :Jltw,;.ank:ﬁfl"




FAEXV IS NV SN . we C SRV L

SIS WP SV TV S-REE P WG

HUMPHREYS:

. contribution.

:fDon't be too nice in word

Good mornimg., =~ ool TGl

"lf7°§'1inish;~-.

Yenh that's right. Por the Toansters.
Get behind it 100% by showing a better

T ....‘.’,. P

ing it to him.
Then sign it IURRAY ~I'1Y. sign it when"
you get through,: We'll ‘hit him as ‘good
48 we can to shame him for hig 250 see?
Point out if the’ Chicago Anorican can -

‘give $2,500 then labor ‘can give $25, 006; “

Know what I mean, A check for $25, 000
every year would: give ‘en Some" good
publicity. Bavo you road that nrticle?

AR CroLteRm el e L D s RN
s B . B - -
- - b . - ‘ P +

A11 right that's all I want to ho“f
that's all I want-to hear.

want to.-send it t y .o
And then I want to ‘send " tha spocia1~-f
delivery see, marked ‘personal to
I vant to road it vhen

. COVER PAGE
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UNKNOWN:

This conversation
sponsored through Bopresontgtiye.BOLAND,L JON. and Alderman. .
ANTHONY GIROLAMI of Chicago. by the American L.kibﬂ:iigj”iﬁiiér-jf
camp for undorprivilegedachildren."Bpannxts’dfctitédfgzIbtfer;,.
to n which he as%enpted‘to;bo_iostﬂvbcitgrohstin ()
his insistence that® %and_thd;TQ;-thrScUhidh;thqu;;beirl,
wholehearted support behind LIBONATI_hnd'ide;Ef‘1§ss“ad9pt3;7€?F
this camp as their. own in order to afford Shé;1§¢pstegsﬂnpion34jy

more favorable publicity. An interesting feature in thig: 7Tt
conversation 18 the fact that LIBOR&TI@ytccqrdipg'tbVEU!PHREYS;J“
has "stood by labor" and His,bebn“inﬁlﬁpnti;lz1n,huv1ng;thqy;j:'
Teamsters monitors 1nvost1ggt§§~ang:;1§611ﬁ dttOnpting”tb‘StOpJ
any'1eg1-1atioq,vh;ch:vpuldmbé” 'tuvorablq}tq;lgbér.gnd;*f*j7fﬁj_
particularl ~thq;Tqagstérs;} In this connection 1t';djubt9dﬁ%;§fﬂ
that *hhge'r'-poftddvu the past of HUMPHREYS making (P
trips to Iashiigton}"iﬁeroin‘nubsoqnpnt'1nvost1ga£$6i?§39:;§1k§éﬁab
revealed that HUMPHREYS has been in contact in Washingtom:. .= = """

resentative LIBOFATI. - -

with, among others, Rep

, Following that convq:sutioif a lbigﬁ;iiolid&é?j‘izf;ff
conference held with the known participants being HUMPHREYS, - -

FERRARO, possibly ROSS PRIO, and 6thor]hﬁ1dqntiliidgw

Sndividuals. .This conversatiom for ‘the most part is held in s

low tones and much of which 'as:gmiqpequ.w$Thqﬂc6n!otqatipan_,;}
which could be i;certu;ngdliis'ap ;él;gws;:;"'f;':j L e

ot gaot ense (A

JEVUSRUREN U PV A S

t

B

lot

EoMPHREYS: . - Jeah
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The FBI was down South4g} nestioned some |
broad, . I told her to’ Just*torget it.... i
they asked, uh,..... They went to the
broad," and said do you know FRANK
FERRARO? She said yes I know hinm..

I know him as a customer, They said.
we happen ‘to know you know him throughﬂ

J ‘the years., She said, I'm sorry I have .
‘nothing more. to say to you,... Then theyf;;%;
left. They said, if you have any. s ey
information about him, you can turn 1t¢{‘;&
over to us. -and uh,.... S '_;%;i;}
HUMPHREYS: That's the guy that works oh theé case. . |
‘ . all the time- That big guy, the Italian -
kid. ' "'-_': L TN
FERRARO: No,ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ&
~ BUMPHREYS: " They're. still on us. s
FERRARO: Of course, “do you think they re ever'
gonna get Off uS?.....Q ’ ‘.
HUMPHREYS: ol ) Whe;$~i§‘rarwell SR
UNKNOWN:
HUMPHREYS: A11 right have hin come in.
‘ pants.A Lock the door.;"~
©  HUMPHREYS: C CTHAt's" ii][ll]l||ll» _,,,fnoQst =
' Park. What's the. ‘address? " Is that thd

.. omne you just got fron ‘me?. .Ihat's the

. & come back. N i'
.”4'..--01- o L
COVER PAGE o il'”ff~'r, f}'t"fofl -
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HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

.;them......-you ve got to be careful.

,cnutlons..... by fear?

e little cautious.—f»~~efwg~-~w‘ .

Sure. They nay not, they have - S
four on the panel now, The government Y
accepted them,....s try to get bim at - Afj

"his house,...s. We can JOE how it 1s7‘“f"jf

we don't know. nothing nbout 1t.....; b T

Personally, 1 think we: ought to wait
until the list is out, then go to them

We' re gonna have "to make the approach”v
tough, by ourselves, first, L
Pin them down, then‘let the guys’ hit

You can rest assured“on\that.. Inste;&.;us
of a triple X you want six X's before"
you approach, - .. = . | '_, ,,a.*f”

Yes, but do you think it's being

Oh fear ain't gonna stop me, that _
ain t nothing. I'm talking: about: being

o~ 1

They got a check narkh

v;..... anyhow, ‘we won :
"1 come back....... 'h

1810.0‘..000
- Pl -
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HUMPHREYS:

PRIO:
HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

_ones, then we'll all decide the -

‘to do it, and what's the jury.u ‘N6 one ©

ACome back here, then.....:q_;

Oh yeah jyou.go-to him.“ua-f
What did I want to talk to MOE about?

a linen company;

- brother--to- interview

‘his brother, ' They're reach

‘Here' s what we're gonna do....': .
FRANK, after we've decided: which

approach, W¥e'll know what to do, how

guy will step. out.

What do these check marks mean?

= bt e ——

Oh, yeah, When you go= out, ‘he's got .
that, his brothers are in that motel up: &
north and they've got their own - . ’;, %
laundries up there, They found out %%
it was too costly, it's being torn,- ~1_
and everything, - They reached out. for S
anybow, the Greek =~ .-

, that ‘he'd: try: to -
sk .him to- tell his. . '

-that's:

ants an appointm nt.

tolad
get the stop. -

all, -

I bhave to:get for
are in the army, --I :kno

brothers_arerin;xhe:

y Ql < o
" COVER PAGE
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~ FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:;

FERRARO:
UNKNOWN:
HUMPHREYS:

UNKNOWN:

HUMPHREYS: = -

Youshoul_d see c_nuc;xm_- E’izcmén on "th‘a_f".

., done; their part. See, he's. ‘'strong on

- This is the worst kangaroo I ever seen,.
‘it comes to us, there ain't no. justlce;‘
,.believe me. R SN :

E aEs

'a

s

How' s‘lll.'

' Ur)(v)(c\
did you hear from.....;‘

He couldn t get him on the pho e"'..v..\-‘Yf

I like to keep this mixed up ‘

I don't like to.go to one. guy all the
time, . Now thish I like. this ¢

e e

[ NN N ]

See, E géﬁi figbting with the immigration,
to have 'em sanction a bill. where - - )
anybody that there son's been in thé.

Army or -their daughter, they are not
subject.to deportation., That they have

that, 'He's had a talk with' the head . ,
of the department, - And he's got an*',if“
appointment with him, . There wis an: - .
investigation already, -1 went along,.‘I’
he says, and after these Italians 1n
from Italy, you know they brought a .
lot of them in to work in the vineyards“
And he's trying to 1ift the quota on-
the Italians. Oh, yesterday, I told

Course ‘1 seen PAUL get it too., When

hm{fJustice~for-one—and*just£ce fo ;a11§7””
,:that's (obscene). No X '

-"- Rl -5 L
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- UNKNOWN:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:
HUﬁPHREYS:
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:

UNKNOEN:

HUMPHREYS:

UNKNOWN:

HUMPHREYS'

UNKNOWV"

: Listen,~_,-

If you see ., tell him ‘to get the
jury.- Tell h1m not to go back today.'

Is he comlng here?

- s R e i i i e

Yeah. I told him to come over here. ;,fl;;

Nait unt11 12 0'°1Ock.j:;_;d*‘“‘“"

Here s one,
If he goes on. C,ogw

Hey, JOE B won't go up in the office R
her He doesn't want to run into s
é What have you got? ‘ ‘.},,

. 1s, 1t r read 1t right.

I.read in the paper th:ls raing, vi::ﬁ‘gt;__.’.,}._

-51_A
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s +

HUMPHREYS:

-

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

- FERRARO:
UNKNOWN:
HUMPHREYS:

-morning in the Sun Times this, morning

. o T,
o000 000

They are going to, wait a minute there'
a guy out there, Do you know ‘who's: .
of the best guys out there?
brother. He's in there with ns
warden, Oh I“know what I was gonna
tell you, I saw in the paper this.

that JOE did not sell the beer. “That:
this was a fake payoff. Do you think
they are trying to put through that?

Sure, If. they did they'd get they re
(obscene) off. TR

That' s what the angle is. All these
witnesses will come up you know, I tol,
the lawyer this morning, ‘'when_ you get
a witness, tear into him, We got a .

guy's liberty. at stake..uYou know, . ST s
Whether the guy s a right guy or not.,; A

that about VOLPE?

g X

He tried to dominate him too much.
~ It's easy.to work him into reversal’
-error,;_Let's gp. We better go.......;

Sem-
‘COVER PAGE. -




BUMPHREYS’

The first p of the conversat:lon was,
describing an interview conducted by .Bureau Agents
E._RUTLAND and ith. one
fr:.end of FERRARO on September 12 1960. :

e

; 175,' residing‘ at U
arwell® Street:




(Hcvxo

It would appear from this conversation that HUMPHREYS
FERRARO, et al, contemplated making a positive attempt

‘to approach members of the jury in the ACCARDO case and .

it appeared that the initial ‘approach at least would be made -
personally by HUMPHREYS, FERRARO and - HUMPHREYS commented
that thé initial approach would be made y them individual and
then after the approach was made, other individuals would e
make the final approach, It would appear from the tenor. of S
the conversants that @l was hesitant in following through -
tkis plan for primarily security reasons., FERRARO appeared - .
to be the aggressor in this matter, stating that although he )
wants to be cautious "fear ah't gonna stop me" '

- . . e e e e e e e et e s e eyl At v p e s = & e i e e

TIm o
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' 2
an

on September 13, ‘1960, Chica o _top hoodlum
brief conversation with

Shortly thereafter .and-were joined by (W (c
Chicago top hoodlum FRANK FERRARO and former’ Chicago 'top hood-
lums ROSS PRIO and RALPH PIERCE. An individual later: joined '
this group and was identified only as - with whom
informant was not acquainted. The above individuals made the
following comments"’ff o T

((s-) ('ﬂfc\;f

V\

N . A
O el
-l T N

FERRARO: = ~  Shake hands with ROSS This is -
~ PRIO: Nice to know you. L ' ».~ ﬁ .

FERRARO: Go over the first one (apparently going over theff
. Jurors list).

. . . >
N . . - T e
- “ . - RPN .. o P
- P N - . o

PRIO: What does that F. mean? . . - . - - i
FERRARO

e

-_—w, =3 = T

»‘)It don't mean: nothing ' This m

» hereis-no—x" in»the—ltalia :

—wi-

B COVER PAGE




Yeah, two alternates.

The above comments apparently pertained to the
juryselection list in the possession of these persons,: which; -
was connected with the ANTHONY ACCARDO trial. The spellings. = = "
and nationalities of these jurors were discussed and .FERRARO. . .
indicated that they would bhave to wait until the jury was . -

picked. R v S
. | ((r-)(a)
-advised that on September 14, 1960 U')(."MC-\(
Chicago top hoodlums GEINMEME FRANK FERRARO, and MURRAY '
HUMPHREYS had the following conversation: at Celano 8- con-w~*»
cerning the ANTHONY ACCARDO trial and its jurorS' ' -

HUMPHREYS: You worried hell out of me. You were supposed
to be here shortly after 10 C , :

HUMPHREYS: I told him I wouldn't be here until nine I vas;
: worried. - The other ‘guys are checked; in- already
These are times when we gotta keep together, wej}
"can't have any b. s‘,ﬁ_ e .
-

.-.\.L,-..‘f Ny - ..‘ ot e ek e e R,

, VIs it? Oh (obscene) It's r‘ﬁ£2rh
,v‘where the family lives, and’'I
- a kid. The father died two.

— that“must‘be—his dau
- Oh, (obscene) :

’Is that a colored guy?

=X
COVER PAGE
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Why do that why not go out and ask the guy if <
he knows the woman? , _ ‘

Then decide on it if he does know her.‘ If he B

..doesn't _know the woman, ain't .no use. in going into;

any scheme with him, see? f»q;31~

What s this guy gonna tell her that's from the
gas station? He sure as (obscene) ain t gonna,
you know...i,u Sl _‘;, et e TR .

N Wait a minute, don't make any ideas until,...ii

first find out if the guy knows. ber or. knows -

" anything’ ‘about” her or Knows any of her’ relative
Then we'll: set up a plan.% You oughta work on th'

plan.,%a75; e e

- out everything., Then if this guy is-well known

Like an’ 1nvestigator would do’ oF ou find

,-Y]- '“\J;hl‘h”;:ﬁxf;f}%n;l,

COVER PAGE




I mean the gas station guy.

B e s T ]

That's all I want to know. Don't. start an, .. ..
argument. Listen, you send (i cut there: - -
to the gas station'guy;~aSk\him<howuyell“pg”kg;;j;g
her, how big of a“familyfitfié;flfithére's;anyj'"f
relatives, and this and that; get all the dope, - i
then bring it back, and. then we'll decide:- :Just

call the guy and tell him to . go on out, and ask
him if he knows‘this;and'that,.see.,.Tell,himjgl_
to do that, and then if he does that, then we'li

decide.

FERRARO: How abouf'fhe other ones? =~ = ‘

MPEREYS:  1've been vorktog on thoss.

FERRARO: I think we got a good one in that banker, ‘he's.:
the ' - b

y . on the jury). - .

HUMPHREYS : He's mentioned,
: : Here it:1is,

Here's:

yeah. He used to be ‘the mayor,.
), that's his name.

n -tl

above

—_ s =

Hbﬁvihauf?éBBé“of,ihe~neighbq
Sacramento;fthat's*bétwee

PR S ire AT
P
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2326 hext door, named-. |

(mentioned above)...next -

FERRARO: Here's a
_ .(next to ,
door to him, see. . -

QUMPHREYS: . I figure, wait until we Lave that ace, here. < ® U
1 know bim persona}}y;ithis-HOFFA.,A;m_, e RS

FERRARO: " gave HOFFA call (i) GHEESis » truck driver). . .-
1'11 call HOFFA f:og:dowgStgirs.. ‘;1jkgfg;%>;_.f" &
iscussion

oncerning the d
15¥‘PPQF?2§1

The above conversation c

of jurors is self-explanatory. .Y
ACCARDO'SAAttorney,uwan; :

an attorney, whom “ACCAR
to contact concerning the o taining offthefbéﬁr{breakdown,lis Sy
of sales. Apparently HUMPHREYS. thought - he knew the juror
but when he was told that is colored, he indicated that

this was not the person hq,ha@<in‘ﬁiﬁ€£iﬁ5>~b.

. Concerning the female juror from Wood Dale T
UMPHREYS and @ indicated tbat a friend of theirs, QD
who apparently is |  a Iest'Siderhoodlum,ﬁhas#ggrgl
tive in Wood Dale, throug “whom they may consider to ‘approach - -
this female juror. " o I e
They continued to discuss the potential of .= - -l iii
ersons who had been'selectedifor;thegjnry‘ind apparently-
were attempting to determine who should be contacted,andjther R T
best method of approach. HOFFA, who 1s referred to:as possibly -
contacting juror -a truck d:;vér;»1slpx9bgﬁly;quESj;g
HOFFA of.- the IBT.tgf”j“;f;;§”[ii B SR ..”ﬁ;j:;:A\_.;:"V

Rt at. in the.conversatio

) :théifoll .
4n0¥p§§§gsaiiﬁ

| BUMPHREYS: - ‘Where the g'elifg_y&ii?ié‘ beenhfding? b L
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’

HUMPHREYS: -

| ap
" HUMPHREYS:
g

HUMPHREYS:

- " he won't do one thing for .me..

. N . ~ . M R T VN o PN
_ . . . - .

. WHE bave you ot 8y do wEeh 1b7

" You do. Yuh that s right 1 torgot
_ that deal.’ |

I've talked to this guy,.he won' t do nothing *’w
for me. I've done everything for him, but T

Did y@u ever get‘sny_ei} ()2 .

I'11 bet that "1 get more than you do...I was’ o
up there yesterday...this guy that rooms with
him, you know at the- lorrison, and I says,’ te11.
him that I want in thidt oil business if he s
got oil He hasn t got oil P

Hgﬁ_hbbntithat.bilfbnsiness?giaf;}?”

- 3 L. st e > e . R
.- b e gty szt e s s e et e et i et s e g s T e
o o . . L * N ? st

- - (2R L e

- -B2-
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HUMPHREYS : Oh, he didn't sell yet. =~ oe— o

_ 'You: mean the Colonel: or the Major.

e e e e mepad s e e

FUMPHREYS:  Now there's mo use in blowing it, make sure..

1'11 tell him mot to_move until you talk ‘o *

HRUMPHREYS:
aay

| _'f'.Cé" .
COVER: PAGE
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HUMPHREYS:

-

e m

<

....Fridays.

g

B R P 2

— e S

I dAon'tf 11ke the guy A s ST

| Yeah, all right; what am I going

to do/with him.

Where has the guy had any

COVER PAGE.

L "‘éDZ;hL ;_f

. You can't trust him, he's a &tool pigeon.
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CG 92-348

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO: ~

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

'lll.’”'"“'

HUMPHREYS

| o

He S never been in anything with us.,

- Pardon’ me, I've got to go across the street i
and I'm going to the barber shop.ﬁ ggg"gbggg“;.L;;
some oil business? ;j.L, l_v -

I've been talking to him...talking about the ;; "
coal business too. .

Well, how about coal?wn:;wtffrg;f:w =

I've talked to-myself and listen, :lf I
start calling. 'em. I can get anything from thos
guys. And you "know what they would te11 me.:
You fix and keep him off of us.:.
Then I had to do the same- thing~with ‘the laund
drivers. I had to go and fix their (obscene)
case for them.,-

b?_What s. your sentence? Going to trial?fbffwi;f

P R ;‘“ T
-,v' 3 TR o N
N . .. .

-EZ’
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CG 92-348

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

" What other guy?

[ frrpris { e e

says that if he doesn't’ stop using
name, he says I'1r knock his’ (obsc“
off. o . o

Well, okay we'llysee. j

How sick is your friend?

Uh, in Vegas, the Riviera. G

=<-FZ-‘
COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO: You wait here, -.w111 be here in a nttl s
R while. = . )

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO: Very good 1'11 see you tomorrow.‘» You'r -

gonna call me, over . there?

gedm e & mmsiems a e et Sy i

HUMPHREYS: - Yeah ‘I have to be downtown 11:30 and
have to meet the guys after court

~~§?told the Greek"you bet e erything Ofi. & oo
or 11 kill ya. = - Pt




@%"’
€9

HUMPHREYS: Listen, after you come in, don t come to =
. them, come to me flrst don t ask me afterwards.

N -, - '*r

HUMPHREYS: o Whose got the money? R :

HUMPHREYS: - Yeah, but if you're not here.: Whose gonna run

and get the business for you down there? Whose
gonna muscle?

v ._~'
-
T R
e :
T l
o
t
i
1
i

HUMPHREYS : You got the muscle? & U

HUMPHREYS: Down there?. . I'm the only guy that can. start
- putting the muscle back down there, did you .
know- that? I can put those boosters down the

- and run those (obscene) laundry and linen com
_and run th&t town like they never beenlhit #

HUMPHREYS :

x‘
. N

1'...'“;&#15“" |

Huupnnxrs{:ei7,....

N s
: '
‘- RN
bl

. . iv‘:~
v e e ] - o -

e e e

'|
‘
.
B

HUMPHREYS: =~ x111 him.

. IVZ -
COVER_ PAGE o
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The. foregoing conversation involvin'
concerned the apparent investment of’ tean
"in a Las Veg &tablishment

was.reported that
the. Chicago Syndica
. being handled by

LI U




e L R . .
- = “< A
. R B S S el
- R

D
@

y- who is referred to as

Greek ;Ziéf'n'ot 'to. be confused with ‘Chicago top hoodlum o
the Greek. . HUMPHREYS indicated to .

has. an- intense dislike for! o
had apparently used i pame on several‘ Ry
‘indicated to WOMPHREYS that. :

"that

since -

occasions.

HUMPHREYS suggested to- that he, SEINETIERES
should kiil some individual out East, probably 'in- connection

with
mation concerning the identity of this individual however, g

- indicated that he could not go: through wij:h it.

' The conversation then sw1tched to the Jury of the
ANTHONY ACCARDO case in Chicago. R IR LT

HUMPHREYS: : Of course, this case is up, and I' standing
' by, -we're- working hard —on it. . S

- .
R Sy - Amiahe o e e e M e el
.

3
. N A - (e i - 4 :
e e
. .A. . . ~ . .- . ‘v

HUMPHREYS: Yeah, but look at the (obscene) we got, we
can't get a good ;jury on there. o »

...... e N

nuuanEYs- who is that?-!f”

—b\‘ - —— PR DY —— - . 4 IR . - -
et e e L it e D woert e o e o

HUMPHREYS : ;f:Thi§;§?9§§a¥é§;?5*§ﬂﬂf¢:v:tt

-

| HUMPHREYS: AT right then, don't go away.'“wﬁeh"wiil_'”'
IR : you be back? ‘ O RS T

Ce | -Jz- . .
Lo COVER PAGE

income tax evasion case. -- Informant "has no. Anfor---:




e From the above conversation*it appears tha

HUEPHREYS; '.All right then, go ahead and come back you
sl . Sure you reooo \_‘_'. o . . .

::::::::

HUMPHREYS: Why don't you check on it before«you go away9
‘ Just say yes or. no, that's all DA SRR

back

I'm...an old general with thisxr

HUMPHREYS :

Go right down into the ‘réstaurant. ~. =~ - 0 %0

HUMPHREYS: Call him there, put a long distance call T
: . : ’,_What's the difference? Wait a minute now,:>»~'
Z_take it easy.; N o e

P
#

may be acquainted with one of: ‘the jurors and is considenin
a possible contact with this Juror.aw, ST :

P 4,
o tacted—Federaleudge~JUL10$

HOFFMAN United States District Court, Chicago, ‘conce ning
‘the possibility of Judge HOFFMAN writing an article for t
FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin. It is noted that Judge BOFFMAN

ﬂu-xz-:-n ,1;___}_,_,_'__;.
COVER PAGE- " - ~~ ..ol




. advised SA that there has been considerable pressure’ '

CG 92-348

N oo

. '-*,.f‘,f(G)Cﬁ(de: :
has made available his facilities for moot court procedures’'
_for the International Railway Police School. Judge HOFFMAN - .

placed on him through unscrupulous attorneys to the effect that 7
. he, Judge HOFFMAN; is prejudiced on the side of law enforcement,:

" and should disqualify himself from various criminal: cases, = - .
including the present ACCARDO_case. . Judge HOFFMAN stated .- .
that he is of the.opinion that his role with:law enforcement . -
agencies should not preclude his presiding over criminal cases, -
including ACCARDO's, and has no intention of disqualifying him=
self. Judge HOFFMAN is of the -opinion that ANTHONY ACCARDO “is" i
guilty, but the burden of proof rests on'the Government; however,":
this case will be judged on the facts-présented. . He .also. indicated
ACCARDO apparently does not like ‘being tried by him.and is "= 7.7
attempting to delay this case as much as possible. He said.that 3
recently ACCARDO's defénse.requested.a delay on: the basis of an
affidavit from a doctor claiming-that MNNNEEINNEENE is rot'
physically well enough to be present:-at:this: trial,: HOFFMAN::
_ declined to furnish a delay.since he-felt:that eéach defendant
'is entitled to counsel, however, "ACCARDO doés' not rneed three’

attorneys in this instance; -He-said that- he has known-for a: -
‘long time that (NI b:s had 2 serious throat ail-
ment and believed that- he is taking advantage:-of this.situati
to delay ACCARDO's trial. - Judge HOFFMAN claims that

is a tax attorney and not-atrial attorney,. therefore, is. not -
essential to the hearing of’ this case. "~ cle L IR

: ) advised that during the afternoon of =
September 14, ;960}‘Chicagoftop‘hoddlu’ } had - a: brief -
- whispered conversation:with ,- @ prominent ..

-Chicago criminal--attorney.:




: During the above conversatlon, MURRAY HU!PHREYS ;
asked an unknown individual if he knew how to. get in touch -
"with . who :
with the
that

o MURRAY HUMPHREYS then attempted to comtact 2@
@ by ohone and was told that*was not in.. - -
to ca11 ‘him back at the

HUMPHREYS left a message for -

The above individuals then participated in a gam“
of gin rummy.,h : :

DE)
S S, ' B OIOTA
: —advised on Septenm er. 15 1960, that-
@ MURRAY HUMPHREYS, . 2 West Side’ hoodlum
E, made*anwappearan
- at Celano's.- -made- a’ phone”call to an” individual’ referr dz
to only as .The following por 1on of
call was overheard by informant-w?‘A

‘COVER PAGE
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Who give me this? . - SRR

-) . . - . o . ‘ oo s S
L -l ‘ : ' ‘ ' R s
. Lo . . S e e - . .- R

HUMPHREYS:  Listen, ! I told you about.bringing in.— -
: these Union guys. Who is this guy? 'Is he -~ -
important? - O Ty o

HUMPHREYS: I'11 get h1m in. . I'll call - and tell
him to put him in...No w, listen, ‘don't
come_into 'me with these Union things all: “the ,

. time.,_ We got to protect them too, you know. R

R REON




HUMPHREYS: A11 right but let me tell you, don t go . -
looking for these things. ~You'll run me: a11f5:;7“
over town, you guys out West. Put this guy
in and that guy 1n, I'm ashamed to go into
them. R .

HUMPHREYS: .Well 15"one'of our guys. Don't go.” T
_say, now._ I'11 fix thlngs. e e e iy

l‘r‘

HﬁMPHREYS: You knowgwﬁafvl'd do? .I'd'say.fé‘thése gﬁyé;ff
I don't know him. o o .

HUMPHREYS: ' .Don t bring it 1n, we got enough of r owﬁ}'
- T Right A ) o .

S L TEARe LY.

Co
. o
. .
: +
t
LN ?
Ve
.

1"~ii~féli;-*te‘11-t‘h‘a“t (“bscene) I want

S — ————HUMPHREYS ;-
: e him, that's alln_:

- 02=. "
COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS: ‘He does that everywtime;miHe‘saysjthe_gamg_thi@&;

: to FRANKIE, but FRANKIE just looks.at him and
laughs. He used to call .at S 30
in the morning, and. doesn't get up before. -
nine. He'd say, “I'm kinda lonesome, I i
thought I'd ca11 you. He'd give*hlm that for a
week ' .

' Listen,—, you gonna deny the fact? I'
gonna put” you-on -trial-‘right now: ~~Say;~before—you ;
’ start playing, where can- I get VOLPE at? -yg;_v %

-

‘ *he above~conversation~appear8~t0r e*selfee‘flanatoryn-

mmmm&°‘

P e

JOE referred to..is Chicago top. h ONY “ACCARDO’, "
is apparently ) LT
is a nickname for MURRAY HUMPHREYS. . LA PORTE referred to is

possibly FRANK LA PORTE the Syndicate gambler boss for Soutbern;

wmumu._ AT




Y
ﬁ%

CG 92-348 ’ - o

o . | (t)(v)(q
Cook County. FRANKIE referrei ﬁ ii irobably Chicags top -
hoodlum FRANK FERRARO, is an associate of ,'r_
MURRAY HUMPHREYS who has been connected with the race wire ,"’

service. VOLPE is apparently DOMINIC VOLPE, president of
Premium Beer Sales,,lnc ’ Chicago.w - . .

e e

riabove conversation that

his contacts, get this ‘person in the union;. however, woul
. rather keep this nembership exclusively for close friends ..
and members of their family.: Accordiing- _informant,: -

Following this conversation, the above individuals o

started playing gin rummy. An individual later appeared at < i
Celano's who is referred to only as " who is_probably ' -
a West Side gambler and »-.Ue 0

op hoodlum SAM GIANCANA, R

MURRAY BUMPHREYS then called in HY GODFBEY and
started the following:

HUMPHREYS: I was supposed to call RALPH last night, l ol
forgot. Listen, I want you to go out apd . .-
see .......Here,

see that,

——— e e (..._. et R

Yeah B got that

T VR NS LNEA

GODFREY:

HUMPHREYS: o ooe.oyou understand?oooooolooofind mt 8.11
. _,about.....what s that, Sinclair, .or. uh;’
Shell Have him come outside. Call him.....x

'''''

is, if he can really xiake  him;" but not to
make him. "And come back,"- go. out there. now ?'; '.'1'v
and come back. Go straight ‘there, and. don't D
let anybody stop you. You know the name?, IR

-Qz- |
COVER PAGE
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GODFREY: I got it. - . ((r-)('v)(c) ;

I work the hell out of him. He pulled a gun. ﬁr-
on » boys one day. He's no weakling. . ‘b . .7
.. He pulled the gun, and said, youd(obScége);(?*

‘go into that room, and I1'11 shoot :you right.

in the head. And they dogged‘it;iﬁi.washid;;,y.ﬂ<

there, too. Hiding in the room.s % - T«

robably

HUMPHREYS:

¢
B hertae drwren e

e by HUMPHREYS is:
-hoodlum;

e e o i 2

RALPH referred td abov
H PIERCE. former Chicago

e Bt

apparently arranging for ‘to make contact with -~
the abové-mentioned juror in the ACCARDO:trial‘iQ\Chicago‘ '

and gave HY GODFREY his instructions in ghis.copneCtidﬁ;“'
'boys referred to _are a arently ‘police officers of

a0 T

. Tﬁé‘abové-mentiOned group wésuthen_joinéd py SAﬁf1, ‘
"PEETS" BATTAGLIA, a West Side gambler and lieutenant of ...l
SAM GIANCANA. ‘ 3 ' R "*f“:“ﬁj;~;v:.;f, -

MURRAY HEHRE‘S then made a phone call to 'the .. ° = .
office of a, Chicago attorney, and was told
that was not in. HUMPHB?YS indicated that he would call = 4
back and identified himself as JIM MURRAY. . - g
advised that following the above conver-aXe:

sation HUMPHREYS departed for a brief- period.and then returned. ¥
'PIERCE;. HY GODFREY,:

and had the following conversation with RALPH |
and ‘an gmployee~of-Celano?s;”;?;;;;ﬁﬁaﬁgi&xi;lj},;}-;
L AR ‘ 4 T Rt *f(EDCQ("

HUMPHREYS: .These'gﬁysxareniballyvihﬁniiéjﬁﬁﬁaf&ﬁﬁdgL'qu,zvz
TR talk about a guy working his can off.. I.seen |
your boy friend-overﬁthere;‘[l . ﬁ'ﬂyjﬁw;fe. 

and— I oo T

N - B . . . .-
.~ < o .
: B
- . oo.l-

HUMPHREYS: I wanted to see him. . Where's he at? . .

-R2-
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(B,

HUMPHREYS : ' Ok.

s'
v

- : s A i I T T T I TSP P VAPRGP VNN

HUMPHREYS:: Is this all, is what we said true? What can = |
~ be dome? P e mAE Bmer TmEem L4
P1ERCE: He don't know. He says, uh, he's still the
mayor, and everyone else says this’ is the '~ %
worst (obscene) ever. ........: has’ been

bragging around that this is his man......
will be here. Monday. : R

HUMPHREYS: Well, we'll wait for- Oh, that (obscene) :
he give them he11 today in court. He had - ..
everybody mad at him. It was almost a rlot
according to the newspapers. .

PIERCE's comment about the ind1v1dua1 who is’ still
mayor and who is "the worst (obscene) ever" may have reference ,
to who was listed as a retired mayor. It R
appears that the prospects of approaching this juro kK . -7
bleak according to PIERCE. PIERCE again 'mentioned'“ -

and @ vwho are possibly friendly with Judge JUL J. .
HOFFMAN and claimed that they would wait R

return to Chicago Honday. The conversation continued as
follows: : I

GODFREY: ~ CURLEY, I talked to GESNEEENED on that® =

“ e -, - thing you told me abcut_:.'; .-'j--Now;,«fh_ev;-nlsﬁonsn'i,d;i‘_,};ﬁrr‘«“‘
'GODFREY: The cati driver..-' v P e
HOMPEREYS:  Oh, yeab. | R

-52-
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GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS:
GODFREY:

 HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY :
HUMPHREYS.
- GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS:

.. out there.-

Well, he used to be th mayor there, sEé?ii

He also said the guy that lives here, he s
got the Union ‘guy out there, ‘he's been. out! s
there for. years.i This guy knows everybody
the Banker?: 7;g~;;”eff;“wﬂ;;j;ﬁm_"

Yeah. I don't know, hether
him or not. But ‘says that the guy.. -
bas the local out ‘there’ is very friendlyiwith¢
him, and he knows eve 'in that town SN

Tell him, ub, don't do:‘it mow,- Do’ it on you
way down tomorrovw. . He{ -there- ‘-when you 're.
on your way down you. ‘KDOW.: - He's there at 7

the morning. ~Get him to meet you outside X
Don't go up 1n that office. _ .

I went up into the office today. ??“

o e bl & e s L

1 told you not to.__"

He was in a meeting;fand_i'd;dhit‘ﬁdnfﬁia;;,
hang downstairs.ﬁl;_u _ ' j

Listen, you'll get more heat if you go up int
that office, don't do_that. _Make him meet yoO
outside. Tell him-to find out if they got. .
anybody that knovs. -him. out there, can tell: wha ;s
- kind of.a guy he. is...but don't approach him; -

FMUIN

-just find out a11 about him :

'.;went into the beer husiness.T TZ {?;gjwfjf:‘“tf“

years he's ‘been_in_ the

C -Tz_,‘T»&w_y
- COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY:
HUMPHREYS:

PIERCE:
HUMPHREYS :

PIERCE:
HUMPHREYS::

- PIERCE: .

HUMPHREYS:

"'th in Federal'Court g

We did - in New York i-éf;i{ﬁ*:‘@irgi“fﬁ“;43f

see.  You know that number down there where
is. at? A .

. STALEY's. WEbster o-srar. R

Go downstairs and call —and te11 him
I'm sitting by here. If them lawyers want to.
see * tell them to call me here."

Listen, will you wait here? He s gone down-;g o

stairs.. I have to go over to that hotel and
see if (D is st111 over there. AT

How is‘ S

He'll be all right. He still can't talkI
think you and I have to start figuring out.

We got to start. working right nown";You_meet

another one and I'll 'say, listen you (obscene)
.....then if he ever trys. to.bring it up ‘in.. ;n;
court, I'll say he's prejudiced; we just had
an argument. He'll remember, and we'll get
all three of thoseJudges and ve don t ever have?
to go.... : o '

s
one Judge. one day, and I'll meet another one - f;g

® 0 0 00 006000080000

We got to show the Judge is prejudiced and
we should there. - ¢ never saw - a~(obscene) like
that.» T - 1.3a n - A L ;

ATvr

‘ : The above conversatlon is self—explanatory. HUMPHREYS‘;
continued to make arrangi A

apparently through v N
GODFREY that he did not ‘wan th1s juror approachedthen and

to have. a Juror approached

- HUMPHREYS- indicated to

°U2°f,. e S
'COVER PAGE . - . .
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desired that they find out all about him.

to is a Chicago restaurant. 335 South Clark
D ;s ACCARDO's ta
was not present at A 0’8 trial due to a

condition. e

HUMPHREYS' comments to PIERCE tha
several judges was probably in connection w
tdal, 1t appeared HUMPHREYS was trying to
HOFFMAN was prejudiced in the case and shou
disqualified. Informant was unable to lear

of the judges that HQ@?QBEY§th§~;n_mindgir

. Following this conversation,
discussed more on the ACCARDO trial wit
about not receiving Justice in this mat
arrangements for

h-th
- attorney;

- PIERCE then said,
to which HUMPHREYS replied:
6 months to live.,"

It
nd

MOONEY is SAMUEL M, GIANCANA.
about two years ago GIANCANA bhad cancer a
that he had been operated on in 1959 for
It would seem from thig conversation that
cancer, ' - e S

~ On Septemb
MURRAY HUMPHREYS g
Division; met-

_GODFREY; @& liéutenant

Chicago West Side
the best_bf?the in

gambling figure. ‘Their:c
formant's knowledge,

)

HUMPHREYS ‘snd PIERCE

ter;
to

"They tell me MOONEY'
"They said they

a ulcerated colon.' - | k
GIANCAN&V_‘thes have. =~ ..o 107

B ivicea nar (D)

er 16.° 1960 " P '
and G, iop oodlums
an as$0c1atéuof;ANTHONY”ACCARDO and..’

was’

Staley's r ferfédﬁ{'~  j }
Street.’ h ‘Y (&
X attorney, who R e
serious throat' |

t they contdact . T
ith the ACCARDO" .
show that Judge - =
1d have been. -

n the identities

e usual complaints - .
“BUMPHREYS made: "~ "
obtain. i statement” -

s dg'ing“,» AR
d°@7thgive_him_;;;,

wasAaliéged that =
-it_was - ascertained - T

-

of the.Chicago. (I} (
of HUMPHREYg,anéé?Q»c}f§>‘M

onversa

NV atibn;:tééu;4f;;-,
gs“f911¢W3{ﬁ;;T .

_w»ﬁ~*;GbDFREzL;~;7—;{r#rT1aéffhighf:<J;.»,;
HUMPHREYS:

gt pme y -

Whers dia'n

e

see him, .~
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GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS:
GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY:

f."'é.%'
THVeEWEE

GODFREY:

He said he....

Not
No,

to say nothing though. ' »
he knows that but the weekend would be ~t

perfect..... -~

FRANKIE won't be due in till about 11: 30

Today's Friday, isn t it?

can
got
off
get
y'ou

CURLEY's at the barber.

.flight 436. Now the closest thing you

get out there...is one o'clock. You've'

45 minutes that's no good. - You're better“*f3ﬂ4

with....Do you know what I mean? You can»‘fff

out there at 12:55 with .the helicopter so-
wait out there 15 minutes.

i
g
t
5
-
¢

- - - R L
. . T T
— ‘ oo R A
¢
y

Yuh.

He'll be back about 11:30.

T (e, e e g e e s e e e _.u., PISUNOVS - ....i.{-.,---»,..‘.._.

It will get in there at 2 30 so you won. t have -

to leave Chicago at 12 15 Leave at 12 o clock

- t_,n VL e e

| I
' v' e

- w z -
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GODFREY: Try two'ah "G" .

~Concenning

"It is noted:
that considerable information bas been developed i the. pg
concerning the fact that

requently visits_
nd the Detroit Office has

PR —

- ' —dvised on Se tember 19 1960 that
MURRAY HUMPHREYS met ‘with

and. later /(6—)(‘7)&)
' Their- conversation as best determined by the informant was e '
_as follows'_fw » _mf Cat o RNLECA S CEOE

. ;_, P Al LR

It s tough to get old and get that way._ v |
- ( 0-)(7)@\

CeX2-
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{
i

i

[COCE

HUMPHREYS: See, the only thing is, the Government's . 4%
going to come back with all these things first,
you know. And the G guys to say that they = . .
interviewed 'em and that we didn't sell 'em
beer. Then we say that we did sell 'em. beer.
How they gonna overcome it?. It winds up a -~
draw, doesn't it? :What did you do over.ithe
week end? e . R

ERACARRIN . © L o «
- o B

HUMPHREYS: Are there mny more? S ‘[“;qfiil‘_.. DE
o S T I s ?”;?i“jfff'

HUMPHREYS: Well you certainly need them when these guys, -
cause I been figuring out that the only thing::
these guys can:do 6with this kind of- .-
testimony going in .our favor, the only. thing. -
they can do now:-'is to put these saloon keepers .
up and say we didn't sell 'em and that these ..
guys are all lying. And the G guys. Is that .

right? - - - . S
L2 , . | | »
Now when we come back and show all the saloon i

keepers that we did sell, and we'll put all .
the guys that JOE met in his car, in with it

* 'You know they'd be smart if they'd stop the '
case. I T T e e B R

s NERRE - R I R P A U T T N SR Sy
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It is to be noted that GNP referred to
above has offices in the Bankers Building, 105 West Adams, .
Chicago, from which office the Chicago headquarters of the
FBI was moved in August 1954 : I A

- *ﬂ

HUMPHREYS ** .The FBI isn't in that building anymore, They o
T got their headquarters at Monroe Street._ifﬁ i

HUﬁPHREYS:_ 'vThey go up there and train.;“.; m.ﬁ*i;n e
HUMPHﬁEYSt There is a place right there. Right by it
= And they had their headquarters there. - That' s

where they do a11 their target practice. s

“Where? |

HUMPHREYS:

_iYeah;:hut"SecretySeryiqe'isnit"the;fBif”

e i em b ‘,wx.'- e e et PR TR T R, _..,u...,x ,,,....,—--_

HUMPHREYS . No, -no. See the Secret Service is under the:
.~ Treasury. . The FBI is an independent department
. from all. .-S8ee. The Secret Service: is under-
- the Treasury. The Secret Service guards. the
. ‘ <o President_of:the United_States*and_counterfei N
< _l’money.’ That S. a11 nothin' else.“ N '

e - o COVER PAGE ‘




HUMPHREYS

HUHPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

' that in that office. I'm telling you, a

PRI, TR o e e e e trrn 4% mm v Avsonerne o £+ - Pt U

they saw a. violation.. And this is’ not a
violation, to interview'witnesses.-

'wwent in- and bugged a lawyer s office.~3f;_:1%'i

"things do that... Not the FBI. See, they got -
-every: scientific gadget ‘there: 'ig. They don't’

.. Dew_ gadgets ‘and:: everything see what I mean? .
-. They're way: ahead of erybodx; They ‘got a.
- gadget now- that they‘can take}your conversation

break it.r What have you,

They wouldn't bug a lawyer s office.l

No; they would cause too much trouble.\ Unlessf

C e el et D R T T T I ] e

That s in politics only; They wouldn't doff';'
lawyer, they'd be in a lot of trouble. if they -

Now here's the thing - It's all right '
to be an alarmist it doesn't burt’ to be an’.
alarmist, because that protécts you,’ but you :
see the FBI they got 'a little better way thanj
that.  Now we rate that the way coppers and:’

have to: . go throughvthat ‘way., - They got all thes

a2 block away. - But. if. -you: tu;

.O......'.Q“”‘-:)

C-A3- .
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HUMPHREYS: -very important t0 you, ( X")(C\ =
"-i.?~* o }'Illlllllllllll.lll.V o _A:f ;_Jlig*f”;ﬁ

HUMPHREYS: _ Well you 're gonna read it the same as JOE
R - VWas there someone at’ your "house in the spring? iy
They didn't follow me. You know if they . . --35

followed me, you know_what they-had-to- dovthis»
morning? . I rode a bus. "I couldn't get a cab.
It was faster. ' S T e

- “ ‘ LT sl S S s
- e 5 4

HUMPHREYS: number?- -~ T R
HUMPHREYS: The room number? - °

HUMPHREYS:  (On phone) 17G please. Hello, how are’ you? o
. ... How's the old boy?. Is he? _Is he smiling?..- -
-~ Yeah.- -I'm over at the tailor. If ‘he - wants
me, he can get me over here. . Are you going
to the doctors with him? All right, I'11 .. .
talk to you later. Fine. I'm all right as e
Vlong as I'm not broke. B _ : '

in the trial of ARTHONY ACCARDO on’ 1ncome¢
self—explanatory Those individuals refe’

-83_
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“Cllnic where he was beingﬁtreated for cancer. -

noted that the- telephon -of - the St Clair Ho'
SUperior 7-4660. w

figure and associate of:ACCARDO

advised on September 20 196

following conversation took place between MURRAYw HR
hon thatkdate'

and

- o "
-oooooo.oo oy

HUMPHREYS: , You better find out see? You don t know :
'~ where you're at.- Now the -FBI . is’ one. thlng"
"and_the Internal Revenue is_ another thing.
--Now if this is the FBI, they re- -Justiiip- -
'bullding a record on you. Theéy're building ,
what they call a ‘Jacket. They re doing that
‘because of what those guys did that time, -7
They didn't catch us, and they were trying .
to. If it's Internal Revenue then you re. in-
‘2 little trouble.;.é_‘,‘ e SIS

.,\,(.. L

When ‘the y“ask for your
you have the auditor“told

-e3-
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~ copy anything t

You know, another thing, uh b E wonder if~ the

-record, through VOLPE, -and ‘We have-to do tha

they re after e A

Don t let them take nothing out Let them .

bey want. Tell this guy that ”:

Did JOE talk toba out not letting this =~ |-
get away on him?-»:: S

,: »-..,_.r".... o e wemew SV —-».**-x»w«, - .4»- <

lawyer to say to the newspaper man,
Hello Fatty, how are you? You
never even know if you're in pol
All right......Now, we'll nee
test1mony, ‘but we can't- put‘much ‘¢ofif idence
in that. Oh, JOE brought up a‘good- pointA
yesterday.....we have- to. get that. in'the-

legit. Show the" change'in ‘the’ sales,,and ‘NOW
there's another thing.: ' We mustn?tﬁfdrget~tha
(On phone) How. are you? in town or
away? Have him'call, there's no: hurry. = .:
All them guys are the same. - The minute he 8.
in trouble, he runs_to me, right_away.. (On .
phone) Hello. - A11 right ~v1 e

Listen have you any idea where these guys
will go to next? On. the ‘jury? 'If you: have,
have those guys .identify themselves if ‘they'r:
FBI or. Internal Revenue.; Then we "know- what

~yO
they re-. 1nvestigating you,
put it in this year, thoug

COVER PAGE ~ -
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

}aren 't you? -

year.

(H(’l)(c)i
you got that they re checking on? You re i<:~ 13
on your own payroll at the s1gn company,

What do you do?

You got accounts at the electrical °°mpany?:"
'.. ' o ff ﬁi'”fifﬂ__i;“”f‘j B Sh7
@ you're doing the same thini ve ‘did. -

Let me give you a little advice You 3
know what we did? 1In 1929-30,....a11 those:

political connections. I was their contact -
man. DUTCH and AL give it away.....He and’ s
REED of the American were buddy buddy.ﬁ.....l ‘
met the guy in alley, where I made the payoff, -
see. The next day AL went to court, and. REBVES ]
ceeseccssssss(On phone) Hello, yeah, I thought
you were gonna get in touch. What: happened :
down there? No kidding? Holy loses. When
am I gonna see you? A11 right 10 00 here.zi

You. know — He got 6 nonths to a

(On phone) "Héllo; what's up? I torgot what figf
it was? Better check 1n again. M S

.......none was there but. the American. v;~'“
So the next morning, the judge said there'll

be n B
He pleaded guilty and got 11 years. I can\go' S
back on a lot of these deals._ They went on

-53_
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| ' (Hvxcx??
AL on a net worth basis, how he bought 20 ;
suits, etc., you understand? Hotel bills, \Y
everything. Another thing, right now you j ‘
see the way the things are. Now we let SRl
- everyone imn, - Ce - :j,ﬁ_ R

tion being conducted by the Internal Revenue Service on him. . |
An interesting observation by HUMPHREYS herein is that in his: -
estimation the FBI apparently is a fact gathering agency. .. . i
whereas the Internal Revenue Service is apparently more =~ =~ »}
interested in the obtaining of prosecution. The' significance s
of his comment about "They are (FBI) doing that because of -
what those guys did that time...they don't catch us...", - . . .}
is not known by this office, however; it apparently refers f‘ﬂ-'iTE
to some situation which occurred in the past R "
Part of this conversation was HUHPHREYS relating 3
toP situations which occurred in the late 1920's and 4
early 1930's with the CAPONE ‘gang, wherein BUMPHREYS stated
that he was the contact man with the politicians for CAPONE,

Much of this conversation was garbled and unintelligible.j;,fﬂ

Followini this ROSS PRIO, - HY GODFREY,

HUMPHREYS, and were all present' hoéwever, nothing of ’

pertinence was noted. Most of the ent lpparently?* , “Q
standing by for some situation. m.attorney for ° \
ACCARDO, made a brief appearance but again nothing of signi-. .--.

ficance was noted. SRS (> ¢ ) B

GEEENEEED ::vizcd on September 21, 1960, that. (OO (t>\
MURRAY HUMPHREYS and ) held a conversation .which : <
was  as- fOIIOWS‘ SRRt T e ,éf;p“

HU!PHREYS‘ Do you know they got ‘one there?f”ilf~;jffki};
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HUMPHREYS: I sent over last night, to find out, what
S subpoenas. the Government has got. So the. .~

was coming over last night. .....;...j: ‘ o

took him to Ohio and Clark.....bad a . S }

- . beefsteak -and talked, see? .....find out ‘t~‘”“< oo

"about this guy, who he is, without letting him :

know what you're doing, see? - We'll“have to try”““*T

and get in with this guy..... R o

: R I iy
GODFREY : 1'11 ‘go over right now. - - ].,' IR
_ PR
RN

i

HUMPHREYS: No, don't go. over now, I Just set up an -

approach last night: - They: were- onna_try to “ff
get to him through v Ces e, -
Internal Revenue, He said;, we'll- soon find

-out. Now, this guy, if he's the boss up

there, he can hold that, and. not_send. them _gf;:
out. S . ‘ o Lo

Apparently thls conversation dealt with an. individual:
who has been contacted by HUMPHREYS and others and this.. 1ndividn L4
is in a position to be of some assistance to HUHPHREYS ET. AL

Following this conversation, an unknown ind1vidua1
entered the room and stated as follows' ’ o R

" GODFREY: . CURLEY, he wants to ¢all this thing off on»-.“;f 5
T e e Friday.f?f"fiéil,_,,.)“’3j1 T g Ty e

UNKNOWN:

-63- .
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GODFREY :
UNKNOWNt

Apparently this brief conversation was. in reference
~ to some type of gathering which was to take place in: Fox: River ,
Grove at an unknown time7~’The purpose of this gathering was*‘**“fff
unknown. ‘ S

~

E— -then instructed soneone,"apparentifiﬂYf;er
GODFREY, to tell to be at the- -office - of.. i
_ . _ P, on September 22 1960 R

e e mera e i e it il s ey e - R e R el

of who in: 19 6
vas an employee of Chicago top hoodlum EDWARD VOGEL in the-
coin operated machine business., It is- possible that !

was to be considered for a witness of ANTHONY ACCARDO inasmuch"
as his work for VOGEL gave him access to many taverns that

sold Fox Head 400 Beer.

|
i
|
?
i
l
|

' (b—)(a)
S . iviséd on September 22;- 1960, that- the(ﬁh)(c\

following conversation took place between’ IURRAY HUHPHREYS :

and an individual believed to be

on that date’ pertaining
primarily to the legitimate business enterprise being promoted
by @B: o T

HUMPHREYS: 1 talked to your friend- just a- little (Bc?\(‘
while ago. h . o N y’;ﬁ;
 HUMPHREYS: -  He's @ll rdght. — o loiois ooilooint i L
| y ; _",i l 5 vr' C p;“_p .
HUMPHREYS: I got vord to him to sit 1n on the case, '?.g,fy=
trying_to do _ something. Other _than that.; PN

he'd of been gone to Europe.,jfsjs _ w*_-i“f

.

: J

. i

|
: %
£

cH3-
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HUMPHREYS: -

HUMPHREYS:

He did, he just came back. I mean ,
is over at hisapartment, I just called.

_ That s kind of a live tie you got on there,j;“
boy. '

Why d1d you have to have to work with their
containers. Why ‘couldn't they just see your
idea and they got the engineers for that

-13..
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o

Well they can always 1mprove, but it's a11

under your patent.

' Oh just bent a few bushes. They got a stroug-.eff

building code down there. ~That's why ‘there -
isn't much damage. I didn't get any ‘damage:
..... Anytime you bump 2 car,ll., you got
troubles. o

Want to have 1unch with ne? I'm gonna see
your frieud RALPH. .

I always do.

No, day before yesterday he didn't come in.’ Co
Then I net ‘him, ub, talked to him this -
noruing i

..Tn_ww.___ _,gr.__,_b. '__. i » N
K R TR A

Yeah.: There 8 always / day’ of reckoning.': .
It's gonna be’ ‘the same vay ‘with me, too.......
they baven't got.a. case. ~We: may. put you on’
the. stand Q Ve put some beer 1n your place.

| -4(3—
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Jhas been mentioned previously by HUMPHREYS
in past conversations, however, it is not known exactly at: ,
this point who (D is. Attempts will be made to- ascertain
his identity and background. The {llmentioned is

reviously mentioned;- former partner of ¢
-and- yminent realtor. i

the Chicago:

backing this operation.:"u

_ . HUMPHREYS then made a tele hone o“llitojlr.
who was the formerv

The ‘telephone: conversa'ion”

went as fo ows:

HUMPHREYS: (On phone) Is Mr. - 7 o
him, it's not that important. ‘How . "+
are you?  What's wrong. : This is RAY.-HL :
Yeah. . I'm all right. 1 called. your office,'
and they said you went to ‘a -conventic
All right. - About three o'clock, . Are. 4
staying in bed all the time?. Around ~the ..

. - clock, huh? I just heard. about it. o

. told me. I lost the sight of:that. *
eye, but I get along all right. Just taking;
it easy. I sold that‘place. . I-went nway T
when I was sick. I'm doin wpretty ‘good. e
I got a doctor’ named That Doctor e
was a phoney.  Yeah,. _ you 're mot much’ .

~ older than I am.<‘61:ﬁ¥yi§ ‘it do nny'dingeanl”;w

. to your heart" Bt did huh?:- I had® two of: T
_them ‘myself.’ It "Kind of ‘& warning to- slow-
up. That's it that a the Way I was.,gx

hﬂake

I had a leakage too, but I take it easy, nd
it doesn't bother me: ' NO;" they been .On; mer

—all my life:—That-doésn't-bother-me. - When
you were with Pabst Blue: Ribbon, R W, . much:
salary did they pay’ you? Well, “this fella-

,got ! salary of 65 000 You read that,:“.ﬂ:??;

, | ‘ . -.._-1_5- N ‘_
I o T covxnpaes U
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‘ | .(k50062>
didn't you? No kidding. That was when he. -
was a kid. Yeah. I remember when you took | -
me by the hand. I was wondering, because they - .
say this isn't so, when it is so. They do:. that .
though, and they knock you out. That's right. -

What started a lot of this stuff, the stock- - . -

" . holders started fighting. They: gdwgﬂngpgzjg;;l;ﬁf
fight, and-they moved thi’s‘& from head of

it. Did you? Yeah. Huh?-.He.was~in{that3,

restaurant, you're right. You got the-right
dope on him. He tried to get control. and- we . :
wouldn't get in it. We told them: we were selling
and we wouldn't get in the brewery, that was..._.
their business. Then he grabbed that Lowenbrau, -
and did a good job with that. ' When you get a -

little better, I'd like -to have lunch with you."

Bye bye. S e C e T

I was talking to
thousand a year,

‘ <" Apparently HUMPHREYS was contem-.
plating using S a rebuttal witness in the ACCARDO tax -
trial to show that @ ‘at one time held a position similar ' -
to that of ACCARDO in a local sales manager caphcity;*however;;
only received $25,000 per year in this capacity which. .- -
more or less negated his value as a rebuttal witness to show
that he received similar salary as ACCARDO, who received ' - .
$65,000 per year in his position as "salesman" for Premium - ., -
Beer Sales., : : T R Co e

HUﬂPHREYS théniéngaged in a Briefibonvefsatidhiwithi .
FRANK FERRARO which was asufolxows:w~‘au;»j<ﬁ;g}515?i~w;~5w5:fjf

FERRARO: 25 thousand? AT
HUMPHREYS:  Yeah. . He had a heart attack "1 went this ...

morning. . This guy sent. er-to-my-—

house at 7:30 this morning.  The only thing == -
- I saw, I went out of the house and went north
instead of south, and the only IjSaw_waSaat‘-

- =M3-
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» o (C%?)(c)
woman, then went back the other way, and’ got Y
"a car, and I saw a couple of. guys from" Scotland
Yard, and- they yelled, hiya HUMP then I'grabbed
.. . a cab and came over.!“_g 4“_:w¢udﬁ
FERRARO: "1 just saw FRANKIE LA PORTE,iand.sam
. got that guy in Joliet, that...
_ know a guy. that sleeps drinks,;
‘the guy every morning ‘ 2
HUMPHREYS: I'm going down to see JOE tonight. 9 00
o RALPH and them, they re away, you knowthat
FERRARO: ~ Yeah. All we have to do- 16, send word’to'thef

guy to give him a fair~tria1 anyway

FRANK LA PORTE is a prominent Chicago Height and:
South Suburban Syndicate membercand former partner of ACCARDO
in the Owl Club, which was at:one time a notorious gamblingﬂ_
..spot located in South Cook County., It would seenfrom . this
.conversation that _LA: PORTE:had: been in. touch with an i div_d
who is close- to '
noted that
member of the jury which. tried: ACCARDO
tact of LA PORTE was to.
cation in the ACCARDO case. fiéix

It should be noted herein't at.
advised on’ September 21;:1960; thaty

~ HUMPHREYSmet T
a ‘desultory conversation with ‘some" references to La 8,
Nevadai‘ No further information of valne was reported~ﬂyff:‘r
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HUMPHREYS :

GODFREY:

HUMPHREYS:
GODFREY: " .-
HUMPHREYS:
GODFREY:*—

BUMPHREYS:

On October 10
HUMPHREYS met with one

the Celano Tailor Shop, North Hichigan ‘Avenue, i
a2 runner of HUMPHREYS.

. by the informant was as follows

iWhy; iﬂdon't(eat cnndf;_ﬁ”’;'

" Well, I'll buy the candy but 1 ‘won? t eat it

(Bentions — "'al-lﬁlote'i "nnd the -'wor:d"i_‘" s

_Yeah

‘We~ got ‘your “lafice™ (phonetic)

| Oh that's fine, I wanted to see noss

R - e et - (.6-)(7)((‘.\' 5
.advised that HURRAY ;yig

Their conversation as best determined

You'll have to give it to someone else.ttGivev
it to the Greek BRI R AT SRS

tower)

Do you want to use the Chicago address?

They re bringing
it into town today.i_ . :
Who is? ;_"T

ROSS

N
PN 2

- OOVER PAGE
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| (HUXO
Oh ahh, that -(phonet:lc) checked \Y )

GODFREY:
the numbers of phone calls going out of the
chamber oi’fice.. . Lo
HUMPHREYS: .. I have to meet- up at Syltano 5 Place .o -
- : (phonetic) o
GODFREY : Oh he's gonna be over at— office ot -
' - 9. I have to call FRANKIE An about twenty ' .
minutes. _ A : L Y
HUMPHREYS: Well, -nd I'11 go over to that room .,'-.‘: '
you know and you can call me. over there, all . o
right? . - _
GODFREY: These new people own that notel CURLEY
HUMPHREYS : Yeah, who? | -i-
GODFREY: A guy by the name of— Over at the .
: Hamilton. A guy by the pame of -used to
own 1t. e T
HUMPHREYS : Yeah, - T
GODFREY: They sold out. o o e
HUMPEREYS: That's the guy that used to be at the i
Hamilton. L e .
GODFREY : The guy told me— The bellboy over < i
- there. Here, what do you want to do w:lth P
L kthis? i __;w__,,_ . , :
HUMPHREYS:  Here, I'll hnve-order it: G
GODFREY ‘ 1'11 give.(phonetic) a call o ”

. COVER PAGE




HUMPHREYS° Where is he at?

GODFREY . He said he was g01ng away for a week
HUMPHREYS:  Oh. T can give you fifteen minutes, that -
.. . all. IR S R N T

NICOLAT: ' That's plenty of time. " come on.

- Most of the fore oing conversatinn is s
The reference to d is in 2ll1 probability
that HUMPHREYS and/or his associates have attemp
someone familiar-with. telephone workings enter

ACCARDO income: -tax trdal “for the- purpose
calls leaving his office. The Chicago Off

Judge's chambers. Other individuals referred to in thehcon
versation are_believed to be as fOIIOWS°”.'_;- o

The informant learned later in the day ‘that HY
GODFREY met with an individual believed to be FRANKIE:
LA PORTE and an unknown person and advised that these three.n
individuals conversed for a short period of -‘time on: Honday
October 10, 1960, activities going on at the ACCARDO trial
The informant advised thaththeir conversation Was as’ follow5°

‘.;:'LA pon'rx.',{,?f". T
‘ ummowu-
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" LA PORTE:

UNKNOWN:
LA PORTE:
UNKNOWN :

LA PORTE:
UNKNOWN:
LA PORTE:
GODFREY :
UNKNOWN:
LA PORTE:

GODFREY{;;:

OWNY e

§9:‘

- (hexg
' ;g ; ' f'q?;;2,

Why won't they?o,',,;?ef.ﬂdg

How much longer youwthink'th1Sfthings gonna B
‘last, a couple weeks? 5 _

No, they ought to be through about Wednesday
or Thursday and then JOE got it for a ‘week or
ten days : SoE

They haven't been to the hotuse. I could be
going on a trip. They havern't come around
to serve it. ededdeess.that racketeer, he's: .
in Mexico. ...........IO .they: were . gonna’ get
one” for RALPH, but. they.'didn’ t so LES and
_RALPH. went .. down together.sJ

a subpoena.-,.‘z e
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WhéﬁAthéy.get‘throﬁghftﬁﬁf”fﬁgﬁ'llfbé‘apbth;f}ﬁg
case. They're workin MOONEY. They are working:
that night and day.. T

LA PORTE:

A , The foregoing conversation is self-explanatory.. o
Those individuals referred to in the conversation are probably:
RALPH PIERCE and LES ERUSE. The ipdividual referred to.who -
was to undergo questioning on the -10th- was: one , B a
noted gambling figure in the Chicago area ‘'who was ‘shown incomé
tax returns of TONY ACCARDO as ACCARDO's employer during the.
1940's. The MOONEY referred to in the conversation would be" -
SAM GIANCANA. SEETTRE TR e A
ing the conversation, the above group was’ . .
'who was overheard conversing with-HY ...

joix;é-& .by CONVE

GODFREY as follows:

GODFREY : They'll be over in &
With i o

-H_e says TEETS b;n'gi ‘the otherguy N

pt?i04Q? 15‘hinut§$Q

B S R T S PORY .-

—— T ——

e P e e e ¢ om D B
- : B TS AU NNV L NP VLSS U S S

GODFREY:  Can I see it?. Can 1 read it? . . -

PRNe W

... . COVER PAGE "~ T =
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GODFREY: . _ ' The Tower.. . . '

e

The Tower Motel. Just go up there and.

'wknock“onfthe~doorf*mWhen"you*getiaigﬁth.
. 'elevator turn to your right. Heé said Hhe
- be there at 11 o'clock. - S

WD conversat ion:with GODFREY. was
in reference to a new meeting site being-utili:
hoodlUms.fwThe;”T6Wer":refeffédifa?iéﬁﬁéliév¢ o
Lake ‘Tower Motel located on Lake Shore Drive.and. Oh
It should be noted that the position ofithis motel i
accessible to the majority of hoodlims- an
distance from Celano's Tailor Shop.

‘In referénce?to7theLiBOVe'conversatidﬁ'édnbéfniﬂé%

the Lake Tower Motel, attention is drawn to the body of this

‘report under the captidﬁY"BackgrOuhd"fing}thé“subCapt{bﬁfi

-"Residehces“:whéreinwinfbrhation%is;fepopféd{thatﬁﬂUHPHREYS*

resided during October, 1960, under ‘an assumed 1dentity,. af
the Lake Tower Motel. - It“is obvious that when :-GODFREY.
gave instructions to@lllas to where to go in the Tower
Motel, he was referring to HUMPHREYS' suite. .. Lol
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current trial of TONY ACCARDO,. During this conversation t
unknown individual lade the folloving conment'~

EEIPTOS X

Later in the conversation.t e,unkno'n,v
indicated that

......
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.short phone ca11 as follows'¢

o nmm:s}}_ :

. - . (6-)0)(0
advised that at 2 23 P.M. on October;I T
1960, IURRAY HUMPHREYS made an appearance and nade ® very

"Bello. Yeah We just come over for a. fev
minutes cause he has to. go. to the . doctor.-
You can s8ee him then. Yeah OK ,,“"

During the period of time that HUIPHBEYS was
making the phone call HY GODFREY was present in. the ‘outer:
room and it appeared that he had chauffeured HUIPHREYS ‘on:
this occasion. ' _ o

on October 19 1960,,advised thatf 1
date an individual referred to as TEETS who -was: probably 8
SAM BATTAGLIA was in the presence of. the ‘Anformant ;i Shortly—
after the informant furnished infornation that BATTAGLIL Was.
present, MURRAY HUMPHREYS appeared, this being at 1:30. P.M.:
and called for HY GODFREY to join him, at vhich point the
following conversation took place: . . o .

HUMPHREYS : Get the envelopes. "

GODFREY : You missed that one guy, - L
FERRARO:. Get some envelopes and 'e'll ;ivefyou B

our envelopes nov.

HUMPHREYS : R | thought you lade a deal everybody"A
o ‘gets individual? PAUL (?) 'on't eve
be here.‘m i

e v s e s v e e e e e et afneiad

UNKNOWN

.
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FERRARO: . Who? | S S
HUMPHREYS : ' — 1'11 put a thousand on. 11:..,_
‘ At this point papers are shuffled and '

low comments are passed, but are -ainly
inaudible to infornant.;¢A. L

Shortly atter the above conversation_thp infornant

advised that there was a knock on the door and after’ 1t
was answered the following conversationzensuedfk'“ :

UNKNOWN:
NEW ARRIVAL:

-

NEW ARRIVAL:

-

_NEW_ARRIVAL:

;:;-y¢3-,a ,
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